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1504 App1'opriation Bill No. 4. [ASSEMBLY.] Gympie Goldfieltl. 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. 
Thu1·sday, 18 JYoremue?·, 1880. 

}'Ol·mal i\Iotion.-Qne<tion.-Gympie Goldfield.- Motion 
for Adjournment.-Qnty.;tion.-Prospecting for Gold 
-Report of the Committee.-'l1oowoomba Church 
I1antls Bill-commiitee.-Crown Solicitor's Office.­
'roowoomba. Chnr<:>h Lauds Bill-third rea.diug.-­
Crown Solicitor's Ottice-re~nmption of Debate. 

The SP:KA.KER took the chair at half-past 
3 o'clock. 

l<'ORMAL 1IOTIO~. 
On the motion of the Hon. J. DOUGLAS, it 

was ordered that there be laid upon the table of 
the House a return showing the average e<mt of 
railway lines in the Nnrther·n, Central, an<l 
Houthern diHtricts, which were either com]Jlete<l 
or in progre:-;s Juring the ye,\l,rH 1872 to 187H in~ 
elusive; such return to include everything ex­
cept survey, lands, and rolling-stock, together 
with the total cost of the Central line from 
\V estwood to the Comet, and from Dalby to 
Roma, exclusive of survey, land, and rolling­
stock. 

QUESTION. 
Mr. BEATTIE, pursuant to notice, asked the 

Colonial Treasurer-
1. If it is illegal for the Shipping )la:-;t

1
er or Police 

3iagistrate to ship Kauaka.s or Anstralian Xativcs for 
more than twelve months :--If not, how is it they refuse 
to do so? 

2. If it is neC4:~ssary to put a 2s. 6d. stamp, in addition 
to the 2.~. shipping fee, on all other engagements :-

The PREMU;R (1Ir. Mcilwraith) replied-
1. I do not know whether it is illegal, but I Jnww it 

is customary. 
2. It is necessary to put on a 2s. 6d. stamp in adtlition 

to the 2s. shipping fee on all ot!1er t:mgagements. 

GY1IPIE GOLDFIELD. 
Mr. HAMILTON, in moving-
rl'llat. in the opinion of the House, it is desirable 

that no area of land held as a Gold-mining Lease on the 
Gympie Goldfield should exceed tt~n acres. 

That such resolution should not !Lpply to !LUY 
Leases at present in force-

said that the richest portion of Gympie was 
comprised within an area of two or three square 
miles, and for that reason it was consi<lered 
that the present areas of twenty-five acres were 
too large, and it had been almost the unani­
mous desire of the inhabitants that such 
large areas should not be granted. 'fhe 
development of the field had been retarded 
through such large lots of land being locked up, 
and it was the desire of the residents that the 
extent should be limited. Large leases such as 
twenty-five acres might not be objectionable on 
many of the northern fields, on account of their 
unlimited extent of auriferous country ; but in a 
field like Gym pie it was prejudicial to its inte­
restH that such large blocks should be allowed. 
A largll extent of ground under lease was given 
as an inducement to work ground which would 
otherwise remain unworked. There were many 
payable claims on Gympie which originally con­
sisted of one or two acres ; they then tacked on 
another twenty-two or twenty-three acres, but 
did not attempt to develop the resources of the 
additional ground they became possessed of, and 
the quantity of men necessary to work the ori­
ginal claim sufficed to enable the owners to 
comply with the labour conditions necessary to 
keep possession of the whole lease. In the 
ground thus monopolised and lying dormant 
there were frequently good reefs which, under 
other circumstances, would be developed. The 
only way to prevent this was to restrict the area 
allowed, and for that purpose he proposed the 
resolution standing in his name. 
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The MINISTER FOR WORKS (Mr. Mac­
rossan) said the hon. member for Gympie was 
qaite right in stating that the amount of auriferous 
ground at Gym pie was very limited in extent, 
and probably the same area that was given in a 
lease should not be given there that was given 
on other goldfields where the extent of auriferous 
country was much larger. But the hon. member 
must remember that there was an Act under 
which they were bound, and he did not think 
that any resolution of that House could override 
an Act of Parliament. The Goldfields Act of 
1874 distinctly said that a gold-mining lease 
shall be twenty-five acres, and he did not think 
that any Minister for Mines had any power to 
refm<e to grant that quantity of land, simply on 
the ground of the small extent of auriferous 
country in the district. He could not comply 
with the resolution unless an Act was passed for 
the purpose. As he had already said, although 
he agreed with the hon. member that the extent 
of auriferous ground at Gym pie was limited, he 
had no power to red nee the acreage of leases. 

:VIr. HA:VIILTON said he was perfectly well 
aware that a resolution of the House had not the 
authority of an Act of Parliament, but at the 
same time he felt certain that the Minister for 
Mines would attach sufficient weight to a reso­
lution as not to go against the opinion of the 
House. Possibly, if the Wlitrden recommended 
a lease of twenty-five acres, the :M:inister for 
I\fines would under ordinary circumstances feel 
bound to grant it; but if the warden were ac­
quainted that Parliament had expressed an 
opinion adverse to granting any area of land 
exceeding ten acres he would not, in the face of 
such an opinion, make such a recommendation. 
He had intended to bring in a Bill this session 
on the subject restricting the area, but on corre­
sponding with Gympie he had received such 
varied opinions as to the maximum limit which 
should be allowed-all, however, agreeing that 
no larger extent should be allowed than ten 
acres, although some preferred that the extent 
should be limited to five acres-that he thought 
it better in the meantime to temporarily restrict 
the limit to ten acres until he could visit Gym pie 
after the session was over and ascertain for him­
self the precise amount which the majority 
thought the interests of the field required that 
leases should be limited to, and he would be 
thus guided in fixing a limit which would g-ive 
satisfaction. 

Question put and passed. 

MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT. 
:Mr. MOREHEAD said he rose to move the 

adjournment of the House, and he did so for the 
purpose of calling attention to the reporting in 
Hansa·>·d. He believed it was the first time he 
had ever called attention to the fact that the 
reporting in Hrrnsnrd was most wretched, and 
he regretted having to do so now. Last night he 
made certain remarks with reference to the hon. 
memher for Moreton which he desired to have 
reported in Hcmscw·d-in fact, he was particularly 
lmxious that they should be reported-but those 
remarks were every one of them suppressed. He 
should like to know what right the senior re­
porter had to curtail or interfere with what was 
said by any hon. member, and more especially 
to omit reports when direct charges were made by 
one hon. member against another. There was not 
a single \Vord of ·what he said last evening against 
the hon. memberfor :Nioreton recorcledinHansard. 
It was useless for him in such a case to go to lVIr. 
Senior and make a complaint, as no doubt he 
would say that the reporter was not up to his 
work, or that he hacl put on one of his learners, 
and that would be all the satisfaction he would 
rPceive. But it was hardly right, when lt cliR-

1880-fi B 

tinct charge was made against an ex-Minister of 
the Crown, that all mention of that charge should 
be omitted from Hansard altogether. He re­
gretted that he had to make this complaint, but 
he had been sitting: silent for months under mis­
reporting, and had refrained from calling atten­
tion to it ; but when they found that garbled 
reports of what was said in ·the House were put 
into Hansard, it was time for hon. members 
to speak out. He believed there was some 
roguery going on in the reporters' gallery, 
and if it was the fact that any undue in­
fluence was used with the reporters let it 
at once be made known. He was rather in­
clined to think that such was the case last night. 
The reporter who reported him might say that 
what he stated in regard to the hon. member 
for :i'!Ioreton was not a nice thing to say, and 
that therefore he had struck it out; but that was 
his (:i'ifr. Moreheacl's) affair. There was no doubt 
that the printed words should have been in Ha11-
sard, as it was not the reporter's business to say 
what should and what should not appear. He 
had noticed that during the present session 
there had been a wretched combination of errors 
that was not observable in Hansa1·d for 
some time previously, and he had considered 
it was his duty to move the adjournment 
to call attention to the omission of the words 
he had used in respect to the hon. mem­
ber for .:Yioreton. If possible he should like the 
short-hand notes that were taken of his speech 
published. He should like to know by what 
right :Mr. Senior cut clown what hon: members 
said ; it was that gentleman's business to report 
as nearly as possible •·erbati1n what hon. mem­
bers said. Last night he did not do that, and on 
several other occasions lately that had not been 
done. If it was within the province of an 
hon. member to move such a thing he should 
like to have the Shorthand ·writer called to 
the bar of the House and asked his reason 
for not reporting t"e7·batinL what he (Mr. More­
head) said last night. It seemed to him 
that there were wheels within wheels in con­
nection with the reporting that hon. members 
were not aware of, and he believed, as he had 
already said, that there was some roguery 
going on in the reporters' gallery, which he 
was only sorry was not discovered earlier in the 
session. 

Mr.· DOUGLAS said that if the hon. mem­
ber had good grounds for complaining of 
the way in which he was reported he was 
quite justified, no clouht, in calling attention 
to it. There were times when hon. members 
had reason to complain of bad reporting, per­
haps, but he regretted to hear the too sweep­
ing terms in which the hon. member based 
his criticism of the Hansard reporting. He 
did not think it was necessary, and he thought 
it was rather cruel to a set of gentlemen who, 
even admitting that they occasionally made 
mistakes, did wonders. He did not think there 
was any place in the world, not even the House 
of Commons, where such ample reports were 
given of the debates as were given in the 
Hansnrd of this colony. He understood that 
the reports they had been recently having 
in Hansa1·d would cover six pages of the London 
T1:mes, and hon. members would thus see that if 
their speeches were fully reported it would be 
necessary to still further extend that publication. 
Considering all the difficulties that had to be 
encountered, and the smallness of the reporting 
staff, it was really a great wonder that twelve 
pages of Han~m·d should come out early in the 
morning after hon. members had been sitting till 
12 o'clock at night. He regretted that the hon. 
member should have used such strong terms, as 
he thought that, on the whole, the Hansa1•d re­
ports were really a wonderful achievement for 
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such a small ,,taff. It was also unfortunate for 
the House t:1at the hon. member should have 
said anything to lead to the supposition that the 
reporters were what was called '' squared." 

An HoNOURABLE MEMBEH : You said the same 
thing yourself. 

Mr. DOUGLAS said he had always been sorry 
that what was a mere jocular remark of his 
should have had the effect it had on that occasion, 
and he could not say more. He certainly ex­
pressed his regret to Mr. Senior at the time, and 
expressed a hope that he would have an oppor­
tunity of meeting the gentleman in question and 
expressing his regret that his remarks should 
have had the effect of causing him pain. He 
was justified in saying that the remarks of the 
hon. member for the Mitchell were scarcely 
justified, and would have the effect of dishearten­
ing men who really had done the best they could 
do for the House, considering the difficulties under 
which they laboured and the vast amount of 
work they brought out every day. He did 
not object to notice being taken of errors, but 
he did object to its being in the very extrava­
gant terms used by the hon. member for the 
Mitchell. 

Mr. HORWITZ said he would take advantage 
of the motion for adjournment to call attention 
to the management of the Railway Department. 
Some time ago his firm got up 15 tons of salt, and 
when it arrived in Warwick they found only 
13!f tons had come. They deducted the freight 
on 1;{ tons, but the Commissioner for Rail­
ways declined to make any reduction, as 
he considered that he had delivered the salt 
as he had received it. , He then called on the 
Commissioner to arrange about the reduction, 
and he declined to make any. He told the Com­
missioner that as the Railway Department was 
only in the position of a carrier they must 
deliver what they signed for, but he referred him 
to the Minister. Mr. Herbert was called in at 
an interview he (Mr. Horwitz) had with the 
Minister, and still held that he was not liable, 
and said that he was quite willing to have the 
matter settled in a court of law. He (Mr. 
Horwitz) did not care to go to law with the 
Government, but if it was Mr. Herbert him­
self he certainly would have done so. Mr. 
Herbert then stated in the presence of the 
Minister that with regard to all sugar and 
salt in future he would give an instruction 
that the weights should be taken at the 
railway station. Instead of giving that in­
struction as promised, he instructed that the 
freight on all salt belonging to his (::VIr. 
Horwitz's) firm must be paid at the Brisbane 
Railway Station, and that no delivery of salt 
should be taken. He was at a loss to know 
how freight on salt could be paid before delivery 
was taken by the Commissioner. This was not 
the only complaint his firm had had, and there 
were complaints made by other firms in Brisbane. 
Cotton and Irving, of Warwick, had a plant of 
heavy machinery on which the freight, accord­
ing to schedule, should have been 70s. in­
stead of 105s. which was demanded. The 
extra sum was paid under protest. The same 
firm had written for refundment, but the Com­
missioner had declined to allow it. Mr. Macansh, 
of Canning Downs, had 200 hurdles sent from 
Toowoomba, of which fifteen were broken ;-that 
led to a long correspondence, and although he 
(Mr. Horwitz) cm'lsidered the Commissioner was 
responsible, he declined to make good the loss. 
Mr. Donald Gunn, of Pikedale, had also a com­
plaint, but the Commissioner refused to make 
any settlement. Private parties could not carry 
on their business in the same way as Mr. Her­
bert did. If that gentleman was unable to 
manage the milways better, the sooner the Gov, 

ernment got someone else to do so the better for 
the colony. 

::Yir. O'SULLIV AN said that as the adjourn­
ment of the House had been moved he would 
carry the joke a little further. He wished to 
call the attention of the House to the fact that 
last night he saw a petition, addressed to the 
Speaker, in the hands of a member of the Upper 
House. It would appear as though someone had 
stolen the petition, although he would not like to 
make a charge to that effect. He was under the 
impression that the hon. member for Rosewood 
had some hand in it, as the petition was signed 
by over 100 people residing in the hon. member's 
electorate; but the hon. member had denied any 
knowledge of it. The petition was made the 
instrument to throw out the Esk railway. Mr. 
Mein, of the Upper House, got hold of the peti­
tion, showed it privately to other members, and 
made the greatest possible use of it. After having 
made members thoroughly acquainted with the 
contents of the petition, and turned them against 
the proposed railway, he acknowledged that the 
petition was not formally before them. A meaner 
thing than that no man could do. He should 
like to know whether the petition was to be pre­
sented to the House. Mr. Mein had shown it to 
him and then put it in his pocket. They ought to 
know something about the petition, as it might 
be that the signatures to it were forgeries. If 
legislation was to be carried on in that way in 
the Upper House it was time this House took 
notice of it; they could very well do without an 
Upper House if business was to be conducted in 
that way. The members of the Upper House 
spoke with regard to the proposed railway as 
though they knew nothing about it. If they 
were taken out three or four miles into the bush 
at Mount Esk, and turned round three or four 
times, he was confident that they would be lost, 
and would be starved with hunger. He was not 
inclined to submit to such action on the part of 
the Upper House; their action with regard to 
the petition was simply disgraceful. 

Mr. MESTON said he was astonished when 
the hon. member spoke to him about the petition, 
as he had not heard anything about it. Had the 
petition been handed to him he would have 
presented it to the House in the usual way. 

Mr. KELLETT said he was glad attention 
had been called to the matter. The proceeding 
was one of the most extraordinary he had ever 
heard of. There was not the slightest doubt 
that the document was stolen, but the difficulty 
was to get at the thief. The receiver of it could 
be got at: they knew the man-it was l>fr. 
Mein. That gentleman made use of it in the 
Upper House; as a lawyer he knew that he 
could not present it to the House, but he took 
good care to let the members know its contents. 
He believed that Mr. Mein first of all showed 
the petition to all the members with the ex­
ception of two-the Postmaster-General and 
another member ; he represented that it was the 
unanimous decision of the people of the district 
that the route proposed was not the proper one. 
The hon. gentleman "got at" the members of 
the House, and the weak-minded Postmaster­
General believed that he had such a bad case that 
he withdrew the motion. He had never heard 
of such action on the part of a man put in that 
House as leader for the Government. The motion 
was withdrawn, he might safely say, without the 
sanction of any other member of the ::\1inistry. 
He was very sorry to think that the Postmaster­
General allowed himself to be led away by tbat 
astute lawyer, Mr. 1Iein. He gave the Post­
master-General the credit of having more sense, 
but now it was evident that he was not fit to be 
the leader in the Upper House, or fit for any 
position of the )dnd, When he heard that the 
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motion had been withdrawn, he asked the 
:Minister for Works if he knew anything about 
it, and he never saw a man look more astonished. 
The look of astonishment depicted on the Minis­
ter's face convinced him that the hon. gentle­
man knew nothing about it. He was present 
when the Minister for \Vorks and the Post­
master-General had a conversation on the sub­
ject. The Minister asked the Postmaster­
General what he meant by withdrawing the 
motion, and the latter replied that he knew that 
it would not be supported and therefore he with­
rlrew it. The Postmaster-General was then told 
that the proceeding was an improper one, that he 
ought to have allowed the question to go to a divi­
sion; whereupon he said that he had the manage­
ment of business in the Upper House, and would 
not be talked to by anyone as to how it was to be 
done. Very hot words followed that. He was very 
glad to think that the Postmaster-General would 
occupy the position of leader of the Upper House 
for only a short time longer. He hoped that the 
hou. gentleman would get into some other sphere 
of life more suited to him. He could not con­
ceive a more disgraceful proceeding than that 
taken by the hon. gentleman in withdrawing the 
motion. He did not know whether the hon. 
gentleman had been "got at" by :\fr. :JYiein, or 
whether they made it up between them. If it 
lmd so happened that he was not in the House 
last night, and heard what was going on, he would 
have come to the conclusion that the Minister 
for \Vorks had sold him with regard to the rail­
way. He did not know whether the Postmaster­
General was getting imbecile, but it was certain 
that he was totally unfitted for his position. He 
hoped that the hon. gentleman would be able to 
better fill his next position, but he pitied the posi­
tion of trust which the hon. gentleman was going 
to after that. 

The PRE.:\UER (.:\Ir. Mcilwraith) said that 
the hon. member (Mr. Kellett) had spoken about 
the Postmaster-General evidently in utter ignor­
ance of the character of that gentleman. He 
was snre that no man who knew the Postmaster­
General would speak of him as being at all 
weak-minded or of his having been "got at," or 
of his having been influenced or cajoled by the 
leader of the Opposition there. The hon. gentle­
man had all through enjoyed the confidence of 
.:\Iinistry ; he did so still, and it was a matter 
of deep regret to him to think that they would 
soon be forced to do without his services. He 
knew that the retirement of the hon. gentleman 
from his position would be a great loss to the 
the Ministry. He wished now to express his 
heartfelt gratitude to the hon. gentleman for 
the good work he had done in connection 
with the :Ministry. He was one of the 
Btrungest supports of the Ministry, there was 
no one in whom they had greater confidence, and 
no one had done his work so well or so manfully. 
The hon. member (Mr. Kellett) had spoken under 
great mistake. He declined to discuss the pro­
priety or otherwise of certain action taken in 
the Upper House by the hon. gentleman, but he 
had inquired into the circumstances connected 
with it, and the more he inquired the more was 
he satisfied that the Postmaster-General acted 
with discretion and to the interest of the Govern­
ment in an endeavour to push forward the 
business. Had he been in the hon. gentleman's 
place he would have acted in the same way under 
the circumstances. 

Mr. O'SULLIV AI\: What about the peti­
tion? 

The PRE:MIEH said he had heard nothing 
about it until it was referred to by the hon. 
member. 

Mr. MILES said he was glad that the Premier 
had spoken out in defenee of the Postmaster-

General, as he was quite sure that the hon. 
gentleman was entirely unblamable for the 
action he took on the previous night. The 
petition had nothing to do with the result of the 
motion in the Upper House, as it was known 
that only the Postmaster-Ge}leral and Mr. Ivory 
were in favour of it. The petition was only a 
bogus one. He knew for a fact that, had it not 
been for the action of the Postmaster-General, 
the House would have been counted out. The 
hon. gentleman did his best to carry the motion, 
but he withdrew it on finding that he would be 
supported by one member only. 

Mr. KELLETT : We know bettgr than that. 

::Yir. PERSSE said he regretted extremely 
that the motion ~hould have been withdrawn 
without a division being taken on it, as, if a divi­
sion were taken the people would have known 
the members of the Assembly and the Council 
who were in favour of branch lines. He had 
maintained all through that the present Govern­
ment had been more enthusiastic with regard to 
branch lines than the Opposition, and the proof 
of the pudding was in the eating. They had 
passed the Fassifern line, and it would have 
been a great advantage to the farming interest 
in the locality if the J\Iount :Esk line had also 
been passed. He knew that the Minister for 
\Vorks was anxious that that line should be con­
structed, but the hon. members for Stanley gave 
him little credit for what he did. He did not 
believe for a moment that \t was the fault of the 
Postmaster-General that the motion was lost. 
It would have been waste of time for him to 
have proceeded with it, when he knew that it 
would be supported by one member only. 

Mr. KELLETT: No. 
Mr. PERSSE said the proof of that was in 

the fact that the members of the House, with one 
exception, walked out. That did not look as 
though the Postmaster-General had more than 
one follower. Mr. Ivory and M1·. Foote might 
have supported the line, but it was evident that 
there would have been no more to support it. 
He most emphatically refuted the charge of in­
capacity made against the Postmaster-General. 
A more energetic or a better Postmaster-General, 
or one who had done more for the welfare of the 
colony, they had never had. The hon. gentle­
man had always been willing to assisthon.mem­
bers like himself in drafting Bills, to give them 
information which they desired, and to listen to 
any suggestions which they had to make relating 
to affairs connected with his department. He had 
done more for them than any other Minister­
from the Premier down. 

Mr. O'SULLIVAN: We were only condemn­
ing his conduct last night. 

Mr. PERSSE said that the junior member for 
Stanley had said that the hon. gentleman was 
not fit for the position of a leader. His opinion 
was that the Postmaster-General was the best 
leader they had ever had in the Upper House, 
and he regretted that the hon. g~ntleman was 
about to leave the Ministry. Mr. Mein had, no 
doubt, been a good leader of the Upper House, 
but Mr. Buzacott was as good a man as they 
were ever likely to have for the position. The 
junior member for Stanley no doubt felt warmly, 
and so did he (Mr. Persse), at the loss of the Esk 
line. He regretted that it was not agreed to, 
for the reason that it would be a benefit to the 
district ; and the fact of its being passed would 
have been an evidence that the Ministry were 
sincere, and wished to carry out branch lines as 
they stat6d they would do when they proposed 
the £3,000,000 loan last year. 

Mr. DIOKSON said he thought it was only due 
to :.\Ir. Mein, who was a former colleague of his, 
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that a denial should be given to the statements of 
the hon. member (Mr. Kellett). The hem. gentle­
man had been referred to as a thief ; it was said 
that he stole a petition which. he presented to the 
U pp€r House. 

Mr. KELLJDTT : I elid not say so. I said he 
was the receiver. 

Mr. DIOKSO:N said the hon. member knew 
that the receiver was as bad as the thief. He 
was sure that all the ·members of the House 
would say that Mr. Mein would be about the 
last man to commit any such disgraceful action. 
He would state some circumstances connected 
with the petition which would put an entirely 
altered complexion on the whole affair. A man 
who had charge of the petition called on him 
in Queen street and showed it to him. The 
petition was addressed to the Speaker of the 
Assembly, and in reply to him he told the 
nian who had it that it could not be presented 
to the Upper House in its then form, and that 
the only thing for him to do was to get a dupli­
cate petition addressed to the Upper House. 
The man said that there would not be time to do 
that, and he asked him (Mr. Dickson) whether 
he would present it to the Assembly. He ad­
vised the man to call on the member for the dis­
trict (Mr. Meston), and, failing to see him, to call 
on the hon. memberfor Ipswich (:Yir. Thomp"'m). 
To his mind it was evident that the man failed to 
see either of the hon. members named, and then 
called on some members of the Upper House 
and asked that the purport of the petition 
should be made known. He had no actual 
knowledge of what became of the petition after 
he had the conversation with the man who had 
it in his possession, but he thought he had shown 
enough to convince hon. members that the attack 
made on Mr. lVIein was as ungenerous as it was 
ill-founded. 

Mr. MOREHEAD said he would bring the 
House back to the subject on which he had 
moved the adjournment of the House. The 
hon. member for Maryborough had been kind 
enough to say that he used exaggerated lan­
guage in speaking of what he considered the 
laches of the reporting staff. He was certain 
that the hon. member was perfectly correct 
in one statement he made-that was, that 
some speeches were very well reported. The 
hon. member's speeches were very well re­
ported, but there was a bond of union between 
the hon. member and the Hansro·d staff which 
did not exist between himself anrl the staff. 

}.;Ir. DOUGLAS: None whatever. 
Mr. MOREHEAD said the hon. member was 

what was known as a "pressman." On the 
previous day he stated in the witness-box that 
he had been a contributor to the Conrie>·, although 
he denied it in the House previously. He {Mr. 
Morehead) knew that there was a bond of union 
between pressmen, and it was in consequence of 
that, probably, that the hon. member was reported 
hetterthanother hon. members. Probably the hon. 
member only read his own speeches, and therefore 
came to the conclusion that the reporting was 
very good. He was not at all sure that the 
hon. member did not revise his speeches before 
the first copy of Hansa1•d was sent out. He 
knew that some hon. members did it. The hon. 
gentleman's connection with the Press was, no 
doubt, honorary and peculiarly satisfactory to 
him. He {Mr. Morehead) had not been asked to 
write anything for a newspaper, beyond an 
advertisement, which he had tu pay for; whilst 
the hon. member got in the inside sheets, and 
was paid for what he did. The hon. member 
had insinuated that the attack he had made on 
Hansa.,·d was a gross one. But what had been 
the hon. member's attack on it ? Did he (Mr. 

Morehead) ever deprive a man of his bread by 
attacking him ? 

Mr. DOUGLAS: I never did. 
Mr. MOREHEAD would prove that the hon. 

member did, by dealing with the "jocular 
remarks" of the hon member. In a speech 
made on the 8th July, the hon. member said-

'' He had every confidence in thehendofthe Ilansm·rl 
staff, but he declared that suspicions entered his mind 
that hon. members might be 'got at' m· en in the 
reporters' gallery." 

Was there anything jocular about that? 
" The London office was now almost in the possession 

of the :Mc!lwraith familr, and he was informed thnt 
there was one ot the family or clan in the gallery. He 
should not feel confidence in any department of the 
Government if this sort of extension of family infiuen<·e 
was to prevail." 
There was an immense amount of jocularity 
there, no doubt, hut he failed to see the fun of 
it. ·what he said was that he believed, or that 
it appeared, that the Hansm·d staff had been 
"squared ;" hut he made no accusation against 
any individual member of the staff. The 
hon. member did, and succeeded in driving 
from the gallery a man who was making an 
honeBt livelihood-a man who was an honest 
worker and an honest man. That was thP 
result of the hon. member's jocularity, hut 
it was not likely that his (2\Ir. Morehead's) 
attack would have such a re1~ult. He would ad­
vh;e the hon. member not to be jocular in future, 
as he might injure someone through his putting 
his jokes in such a way that they were not under­
stood as jokes. That was the man who got up 
and lectured hem. members because they dared 
to say one word about being misreported. JYiis­
reporting was a very trivial offence, but suppres­
sion was a serious charge to bring againKt the 
staff, and that was the charge which he had 
brought against them. Any reporter was liablt> 
to misunderstand what a speaker said, but no 
honest reporter, no reporting honestly managed, 
could suppress what had been said in the House. 
Hon. members did not want to have their re­
marks culled by the reporting staff. The leadPr 
of the staff was not to be their censor mm·'"''· 
Let him hold up members in their nakedness if 
it was necessary. It was not for him to say that 
such and such portions of a member's speech 
should appear and other portions he omitted. 
He had seen plenty of hon. men1hers in this 
House painted with their warts, and he thought 
it was right that they should be. It was not the 
duty of the leader of the Hnnsard staff to cut 
out what he in his wisdom might consider im­
proper, irrelevant. or calculated to bring dis­
credit upon the member speaking, or hold him 
up to opprobrium. In this morning's report it 
was palpable that there had been a B11ppreHxio 
·1:eri. \Vords that had been used, and used in­
tentionally, had been carefully excised from th<> 
speeches of hon. members-or from his own, at 
anyrate. As a rule, he did not read his proofs, 
but on this occasion he ha.d done so, because 
he wanted particularly to see whether thP 
remarks he had made had been reported ; 
and finding they had not he called atten­
tion to the matter. He thought that when 
members made objections of this sort the notes 
of the reporters should he searched, and a 
proper and a truthful report issued in place 
of the garbled one. The Ha nsm'fl reporters, no 
doubt, had some show of right to cm·tail tlw 
speeches of members, but they had no right to 
cut out what they chose as they had clone yestPr­
day ami heretofore, and would do in fntnre nnless 
strong steps Were taken to prevent thPlll. Ht> 
wou!tl point ont that the terms which he had 
used conl<l not he said to be <>xagg-Pra.ted, and lw 
woulrlrepeat that, what!'ver he had clone, he had 
never yet by any word of his <leprive<l an honest. 
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man of hi" bread as the hon. member for Jl.fary­
borough had done. 

:\fr. REA said the hon. member had talked 
about Han"'11·d being squared, hut he could show 
that the reporter8 had omitted a portion of his 
Hpeech last nig-ht. He had stated that· the 
:\Iinistry were like Kelly, who, when he was in 
t.he dock, regarded himself as the only innocent 
person >end the policemen >es the culprits. That 
was left out, showing that the cutting down h>ed 
heen done equ>elly in the speeches of members on 
both sides of the House. 

}fr. BEATTIE s>eid the hon. member for 
\Y>trwick h>ed m>ede » serious ch>erge >egainst the 
Commissioner for R>eilw>eys, and he (l\fr. Beattie) 
had expected th>et some repl:v would h»ve been 
m>ede to it. He could h»rdlv thi11k th>et Mr. 
Herbert would m>eke fish of one >end flesh of 
another, as it would appear from the st>etement 
of the hon. member th>et he had done. 1'he 
hon. member compl>eined th>et bec>euse he h>ed 
asked for a refund on some s>elt the dep>ertment 
h>ed since demanded freight in aclv>ence before 
they received his goods. It w>es usu>el, it 
ap1ie~tred, to carry s>elt >et eleven hags to the ton, 
hut the hon. memher had made an >errangement 
hy which his salt was to be c>erried according to 
actual weight, and as it came to hand under 
weight he cbirned " refund. He could not 
believe th>et Mr. Herbert could he in the habit 
of nutking a down upon any husinesH man in a 
case like that. 

1Ir. HA1IILTON said he thought attacking 
Hansrtrd was a very one-sided fight, and if its 
chief were allowed to come down into the House 
and give his version of the matter things would 
be>er a very different aspect. He was not quite 
sure whether the chief of the HansC<rd staff had a 
discretionar:v power to suppress offensive expres­
sions unconnected with politics, hut he thought 
he lmd. He had heard persons in that House 
express themselYes in a manner that would have 
discredited themselves and also the House ha<l 
their words appearerl as uttered; and he thought 
1Ir. 1::\enior deserved the thanks of the House as 
well as of the imlivicluals who made these utter­
anceH for exercising a wiBe discretion as to 
the publication. There were occasions when 
members could not expect to he fully re­
ported. Last night, for instance, the House 
sott until after 12 o'clock. In such cases the 
speeches of some members had to be cut clown, 
and no member who was aware of the work 
which had to be done to get the Hansm·d ready 
for publication in the morning could possibly 
make any objection. It was the opinion of 
everyone who knew anything abont the subject 
th>tt the Queensland Hansard staff compared 
favourably, not only with any of the colonial re­
porting staffs, but also with any in the United 
Kingdom. 

The 1:IIl'\ISTBR FOR WORKS, in reply 
to the hon. member for J<'ortitude Valley, said 
he was not aware that JI.Ir. Herbert had 
been guilty of any bvouritism. If any hon. 
mem]Jer had any charges to make against 
the department, he should formulate them in 
such a way that they could be dealt with. 
He knew that there had been some dispute be­
tween the hon. member for \V arwick and l'iir. 
Herbert about salt. It was the usual practice to 
carry eleven bags as a ton, and in this case it 
appeared thn,t when the salt reached \Varwick 
there was not the nominal weight in the hags. 
It was simply a question of whether Mr. Herbert 
was right in charging as a ton of salt what was 
not actually a ton in weight. 

1Ir. HOR\VITZ, by permission of the Hou,e, 
Mid if eleven bags of s>tlt were >tl ways to he 
c>trrierl as " ton the <lep,trtment wouhl lose, 
because a ton could be put into six lxtgs. 

Question put and negatived. 

QUESTION. 

The HoN. ,J. M. THOMPSON >tsked the 
Secretary for Public Lands-

Is there any liJxecutive minute ordering the prepara­
tion or issue of the lease of the Canning Downs Itun 
(under the l'a,toral Lea<es Act of 1863) which expired 
on the 31st October, 1865; 

The MI~ISTEIU<'ORLAl'\D8 (Mr. Perldns) 
said he was not able to answer the question then, 
but he would make inquiries and furnish the 
answer to-morrow. 

PROSPBCTI~G :FOR <WLD-REPORT OF 
'l'HE COMMITTEE. 

On the motion of Mr. HAMILTON, the report 
of the Committee, that £2,000 be granted for 
prospecting purposes for gold, was adopted. 

TOOWOOMBA CHURCH LANDS BILL­
COMMITTEE. 

The House went into Committee to consider 
the Bill. 

On the motion of Mr. GROOM, the Bill was 
amended in >eccorclance with the recommendation 
of the select committee on the subject. 

The CHAIRMAN reported the Bill to the 
House, and the third reading was made an Order 
of the Day for a later hour in the clay. 

ClWWl'\ S.OLICITOR'S OFFICK 
Mr. NOltTOX, in moving-
'fhat the report from the Select Committee appointed 

to inquire into the working of the Crown ~olicitor's 
Offic.e, laid on the table of the Honf'e on the 17th instant, 
be now adopted-

said he had received to-clay the following letter 
from Mr. Little with respect to an alteration 
which it was too late to correct in the minutes 
of evidence:-

"Dl~.\H. SIR, 

"Crown Solicitor's Office, 
"18th November. 

" On looking through the evidence annexed to tlle 
Report of the Select Committee on the 'vorking of this 
office, I find that at page 41, a few lines frmn the end, I 
am reported to have said, 'I was going to refer to 3Ir. 
::\Iorehead'~ evidence and contradict it.' \Yhen the 
proofv. as sent to me I corrected this, altering the name 
:Jiorehead to )!orris ~imps on, although I think it would 
~trilw anyone reading the evidence that the name 
::\Iorehead must he an error, seeing I had referred to ::\Ir. 
:J!orel1ead's evidence. I would like you, if you can, to 
have it altered, or draw attention to it. I suppose in 
the hurry to get the evidence printed they did not wait 
for the corrected proof. I regret having to give you this 
trouble, and remain, 

"Dear fUr, 
"Yours respectfully, 

'' Rmn. LI'l'l'Ll<~. 
"~Ubert Norton, l~sq., }l.lJ.A.'' 

It would he remembered that when the House was 
in committee on the Estimates, during the debate 
on the salary of the Crown Solicitor, a number of 
serious charges ·were Inade against that individual. 
It seemed that it was a mistake ever to have 
made those charges. His own experience had 
been that when charges were made in that way 
they were apt to be made rather at r>endom-­
those who made them did not really consider 
the full import of the words they used ; and, 
although they did not doubt the correctness of 
what they said, they had not gone far enough 
into the details as to be able to say positively 
that the statements were correct. Those serious 
charges were made by the hon. memher for Gre­
gory (Mr. Hill) am! the hon. member for Too­
woomba (.:Yir. Davenport). He believed that he 
(.Mr. N orton) was the first to take notice in the 
House of the seriousness of the charges made, 
~tnd to express hit: opinion th>tt some further in­
quiries should be made into them. Immediately 
after he sat clown on that occasion the leader of 
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the Opposition also referred to the charges, and 
said it would be only fair that the hon. members 
who had made those charges should formulate 
them ; and another hon. member suggested 
that they should be inquired into by a select 
committee. That was the origin of the com­
mittee being appointed; and although the 
committee was appointed to inquire into and re­
port upon the "working of the Crown Solicitor's 
office," the investigation of those charges was 
the real inquiry, and the committee had dealt 
almost exclusively with them. He consented to 
sit on the committee somewhat reluctantly, and 
was appointed chairman of it-a position which 
he was not at first inclined to take. The notice 
for the committee was placed on the paper 
by the hon. member for Fassifern, but as 
there was some informality about it he (Mr. 
N orton) was requested two or three days after­
wards by the hon. member for Gregory to give 
fresh notice for a committee, which he did 
at the request also of the hon. member for 
Fassifern. The committee had already been 
named, but his opinion at the time was that it 
was not quite such a committee as he himself 
should have selected. He did not complain of 
the gentlemen themselves; on the contrary, he 
thanked them for the interest they took in the 
matter and the help they had given him in carry­
ing it out. His objection was that, out of the 
seven members of the committee, three had only 
sat in the House during the present Parliament, 
and therefore their experience of committee 
work was limited; and another objection was, 
that only three of the seven lived in town, 
rendering it sometimes difficult to form a quorum. 
However, he did not know that any other com­
mittee could have done their work better, and 
they carried it out to a successful issue as far 
as they could under the circumstances. He said 
"under the circumstances," advisedly, because the 
time was so short that it was impossible, except 
in a very small way, to inquire into the real 
working of the office. The committee was ap­
pointed on the 7th October, and it was then sup­
posed that the House would close much snoner 
than would actually be the case. The conse­
quence was that before going into the working of 
the office they had to inquire into the charges 
made against the Crown Solicitor. There were 
several matters to be inquired into. The first 
three were charges made against the Crown 
Solicitor; the fourth was a matter connected with 
the Customs Department ; the fifth was a charge 
made, he thought, during the same debate on the 
Estimates; and the other two were minor matters 
-one referring to a charge of two guineas made 
by the Crown Solicitor for initialling powers of 
attorney and other documents, and the other 
with regard to a failure of justice at the cir­
cuit I!'Ourt held at Rockhampton some time 
ago. The two last matters were not dealt with 
specially, became they were not matters which 
concerned the honesty of the Crown Solicitor. 
It was not merely a matter of personal honour, 
hut if the charges against the Crown Solicitor 
had been proved he would have been proved to 
be a rogue-such was the light in which he re­
garded it. It was therefore desirable, before 
inquiring into the working of the office, to inves­
tigate the charges that had been made ; because 
had they been proved the committee would have 
had to send up a report advising the dismissal 
of the Crown Solicitor. That was the object 
he had in view in making the inquiry and in 
drawing up the report. As he had before said, 
it was a pity that the charges were ever made, 
although he had no doubt that those by whom 
they were made sincerely believed that the 
charges were correct. The first charge was that 
of having unnQcessarily hindered the transfer of 
certain runs in order to obtain business for the 
firm of Little and Browne. That charge was 

absolutely contradicted, and it was not fur the 
committee to decide which of the statementH 
was correct, although, as a matter of course, one 
of them must be incorrect. The evidence that 
had been Lrought forward in support of the 
charge showed clearly that Mr. Hill believed 
his charge was a correct one, although he (:Ylr. 
Norton) could hardly tell what induced him to 
believe so ; but the belief was evident from the 
way in which he made the statement, and from 
the fact that before the transfer was completed 
he had removed his business to Little and Browne. 
Mr. Hill was evidently of opinion that what he 
said was true. There was some slight discrepancy 
in Mr. Hill's account of the matter. Mr. Hill 
was also a little forgetful with regard to the case. 
Having given certain evidence on one day, he 
asked, on the next day the committee sat, to 
be allowed to correct a sbtement he had made. 
He gave Mr. Hill great credit for that-for 
coming forward, as a man of honour, to correct 
a mistake which he discovered he had made. 
Still it showed that J\lr. Hill's mind was 
rather confused as to what really took place. 
The committee had had to take those matter~ 
into consideration in preparing their report. 
The report was not a complete one by any 
means. It merely placed one statement against 
another-the charges and the evidence in sup­
port of them against the evidence which had 
been brought against them. The committee did 
not go so far as to say that the statement had 
been disproved. The concluding paragraph of 
the report simply stated-

" Yonr committee are of opinion that none of the 
charges against the Crown Solicitor haYe been su~­
taincd.'' 
That was exactlv the condition of things at the 
present time. \V'ith regard to the charges made 
by :ll>Ir. Davenport, that hon. gentleman was 
not clear about the transactions that took place, 
and from the evidence he gave before the com­
mittee it was evident that there had been some 
mistake. He did not altogether blame the h<m. 
member for coming to the conclusion that infor­
mation which had been furnished to Messrs. 
Little and Browne had been made use of by them; 
for in affairs of that kind men were apt to come 
to conclusions rather hurriedly. If hon. gentle­
men would read over the evidence they would 
see that ::Yfr. Davenport and Mr. Simpson had 
not sufficient ground for making the charges 
which they did make. The evidence of the 
Attorney-General at the time (.Mr. C:riffith) 
was very distinct. He said that all the 
evidence that was used in those cases was 
either documentary evidence or the evidence 
of official witnesses and some other evidence 
which he had himself collected. With regard 
to the statement of Mr. Davenport that the 
Crown Solicitor had made use of confidential 
information which had been given to the firm of 
Little and Browne, the evidence given by l\lr. 
Davenport and that given by Mr. Little and 
Mr. Browne appeared decidedly contradictory 
-although it was not altogether so, as would he 
seen from a careful examination of it. At 
the time when Mr. Davenport first came to the 
colony certain business was placed in the hands 
of Little and Browne by the firm of Slade and 
Spain, who were agents for Mr. Davenport. 
Little and Browne evidently considered that 
they were acting as agents for Slade and Spain, 
who were the confidential agents for Messrs. 
Davenport and J!'isher. It seemed unreasonable 
that J\!lr. Davenport should regard himself as oc­
cupying the position that was generally occupied 
by a client who took business direct to a solicitor's 
firm. That was the way the mistake had occurred. 
If J\!lr. Davenport had been a regular client he 
would have gone direct to Messrs. Little and 
Browne with his business. The last case was that 
of theN orth-British Australasian Company, and 
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't, also was connected with the transfer of land. 
He wa~ asked to summon :3-'Ir. George Raff, the 
agent of the company, to give evidence. He 
understood that lVIr. Raff WltS anxious to be 
examined, and he did not feel called upon to in­
quire what sort of evidence he was likely to 
give, for if a witness was anxious to give evi~ 
deuce there was never any difficulty in eliciting 
it from him. It happened that Mr. Davenport 
was ill at the time of Mr. Raff's examination, 
and unable to attend. Mr. Haff, who ap­
peared to give his evidence in a very straight­
forward manner, said that he never knew of any 
irregularity in connection with the matter. It 
was plain that corre•pondence convicting the 
firm of any malpractices could not pass through 
the principal of the firm or their agent with­
out the agent knowing something about it. 
'['hat gentleman's evidence was so clear and dis­
tinct on the matter that he (Mr. Norton) could 
not help thinking that the hon. member who 
mentioned that as a charge had made some mis­
take in connection with it. The next case was 
that connected with the Customs-Curphey versus 
Hoffnung. This was not what the law called a 
criminal action, but was tried as a civil action, 
and Mr. Little himself explained in his evidence 
given in the first instance that an arrangement 
was made some years ago by which the firm of 
Little and Browne should undertake civil business 
for the Crown ; he explained that this case came 
under that arrangement, and the hon. member 
for North Brisbane (Mr. Griffith) also gave it as 
his opinion that it would come under that 
arrangement. The fifth matter was in reference 
to the case of a man named Clarkson, which a 
Helect committee was appointed to inquire into 
last year. 'fhe hon. member stated that 
,£300 was recommended to lVIr. Clarkson for the 
lo~ of his property, but owing to the close of the 
Hession the vote was not carried. He (:\Ir. 
X orton) had referred to the debate on the sub­
ject, and he could not agree with the hon. mem­
ber that that was the reason why the vote was 
not carried. He (Mr. Norton) voted against it 
himself because, after reading over the evidence 
very carefully, he did not think that Clarkson 
was entitled to the money, and if the case were 
brought forward again he should vote in the 
Hame way. It was shown by JI.Ir. Browne's evi­
dence, and also by the evidence taken in the 
case last year, that Little and Browne were 
acting for solicitors in Sydney, who instructed 
them to apply for certain certificates then in 
the Lands Title Office. The certificates were 
applied for by a clerk ; they were given at once 
without demur, and sent to Sydney; and it was 
after they had been sent a way that the Registrar­
(.}eneral wrote to Messrs. LittleandBrowneasking 
that the certificates might be returngd, Of 
course it was not in their power to return them. 
They acted as agents in receiving the certificates 
and as agents they sent them to their principals, 
and it was not likely their principals would send 
them back again. Therefore, as far as he could 
see, he could'not agree with the complaint against 
the Crown Solicitor of having acted wrongfully 
in the matter. Moreover, he would point out 
that in a case of this kind the action was taken 
not by the Crown Solicitor, ~mt by the ~rm of 
Little and Browne, and he d1d not see, 1f any 
irregularity did take place, that the Crown Soli­
citor was in any way connected with it. The 
probability was that he knew nothing whatever 
about the certificates until after they had been 
sent away. He might say that he looked 
upon these charges in this way : that it was 
not 'merely the honour of the Crown Solicitor 
that was concerned, bnt it was a charge of 
personal dishone~ty; and if that had ever been 
proved the committee would have had to bring 
up a report to the House recommending his dis-

missal. He had not expressed his feelings so 
fully as he had done now to the committee, but 
he believed that other members who acted on the 
committee would be inclined to agree with him 
on that point. He did not see any other conclu­
sion that could be arrived at. With regard to 
the other minor matters, the report, he thought, 
fully expressed the feeling of the committee. 
He had now to refer to the 6th subsection of the 
3rd paragraph, which related to the conduct of 
the office it•elf. It must be remembered that 
this committee was appointed consequent upon 
certain charges made against the Crown Solicitor 
-against his perilonal honesty ; and he thought, 
considering the shortness of the time the 
committee had before them, the House could 
hardly expect them to inquire very fully into 
the working of the office itself. It might be 
said that at anyrate the committee could 
have taken evidence with regard to the present 
cost of the office. They might have done so, 
but they could not make time. As it was 
they sat every day that was available, meeting at 
11 o'clock in the morning and sitting almost until 
1. There was one matter he had forgotten to 
mention with regard to Mr. Davenport's evidence 
-that gentleman told the committee he would 
be able to produce certain papers to prove his 
case. Before he gave evidence at all, when he 
was going up to the Downs, he spoke to 
him (Mr. Norton) on the matter, and said he 
would take the opportunity of looking over his 
papers and bring down what were necessary. 
Mr. Davenport was taken ill and could not 
come down for some time, and when he was · 
examined he stated that he thought he 
would be able to get the papers before the pro­
ceedings of the committee closed. However, 
they had not been produced, he (Mr. Norton) 
supposed because Mr. Davenport had not an 
opportunity of getting them. He (Mr. N orton) 
referred to this matter because had those papers 
been produced it might possibly have led to 
some alteration in the report. With regard to 
the change in the system that was proposed at 
the time that the discussion took place in the 
House when the charges were made-to make 
the office of Crown Solicitor one without pri­
vate practice, and that the Crown Solicitor 
should do all the work for the Government 
whether civil or criminal-he (Mr. Norton) 
stated at that time that his own feeling was in 
favour of that arrangement. He was still of 
opinion that an arrangement of that kind would 
be desirable, but the committee in the report 
only expressed this much :-

"In the event of the gentleman who now holds the 
office ceasing to occupy that position, the question will 
assume greater importance." 

The evidence taken on that point was that of the 
present Attorney-General, and the late Attorney­
General (Mr. Griffith), who were decidedly 
against any change at present, and he thought 
the committee were bound to consider the 
opinions so positively expressed by gentlemen 
holding that position-

" Your Committee therefore recommend that your 
Honourable liouse take steps to procure such further 
evidence as is required before a sound conclusion can 
be arrived at." 

It would be seen from that sentence that the 
committee did not recognise this as the comple­
tion of the labours they would have had to 
undertake if they had more time at their dis­
posal. They had not that time, and if they had 
had it, as far as he was aware, they could not 
have got the whole of the evidence necessary 
here. Evidence would have had to be taken, he 
thought, as to how the office in other colonies 
was worked. In New South Wales he believed 
there was a Crown Solicitor appointed to do th~J 
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whole of the Government work; and when the 
hon. member for North Brisbane (Mr. Griffith) 
was questioned on the subject, he said he had 
no personal knowledge of how it worked, but 
he had been led to believe it worked unsatis­
factorily. Under the circumstances, he thought 
that if every member of the committee had been 
strongly of opinion that a change of that kind 
was necessary they would not have been justified 
-with the insufficient evidence they had before 
them which they must be guided by-in em­
bodying their own personal feelings in the report 
and recommending that a change should be 
made. Therefore, he drew up the report with 
the idea that an expression of opinion should 
be made on the part of the committee that it 
was desirable to take further evidence. Almosc 
the whole of the report was assented to without 
any proposed change whatever. The only altera­
tions made were made in subsection 6 of the 
third paragraph. The original report said "and 
any change at present is discouraged," and the 
words were added, "by the Attorney-General 
and :Mr. Griffith," but as the report referred to 
the evidence of those gentlemen he considered 
the addition a mere verbal amendment. The 
other alteration was at the end of the paragraph. 
As the report stood originally the concluding 
paragraph of this subsection read :-

'' The ' dual position ' complained of is not nul..:nown 
ju general practice, and may be overcome without great 
difficulty." 

·when Mr. Griffith was questioned on the sub­
ject he said of course he considered a dual 
position was undesirable, but he put it in this 
way : If two banks had the same solicitor, and 
they fell out, then the solicitor was called upon 
to decide which he should act for. It appeared 
to him (Mr. N orton) that that was exactly the 
same position as the Crown Solicitor might be 
placed in if the Government and one of 
the private clients of the firm disagreed. 
\Vith regard to the charges, if there were any 
truth in them at all, they proved, not that the 
Crown Solicitor had in any way failed in his 
duty, but that if any wrong had been done it 
had been done to private individuals. He had 
heard that there was a desire on the part of some 
hen. members to criticise that report. He had 
not the slightest hesitation in placing any 
matter in which he was concerned before the 
House to be criticised as much as hon. members 
pleased. He regarded himself as responsible for 
the report as though he had drawn up the whole 
of it ; and he believed it was fully borne out by 
the evidence. The references were very full, 
and he hoped no matter had been neglected. He 
moved that the report be adopted. 

::\!Ir. LUMLEY HILL said he would move, as 
an amendment, that the report be rejected. He 
took that course upon the following groundH : 
That the report was not in accordance with the 
evidence ; that it was in itself contradictory ; 
and that it was insufficient. He objected to the 
report upon the further ground that the com­
mittee, although they had worked hard and 
honestly in the time at their disposal, had 
totally mistaken the object for which they were 
appointed. The select committee was ap­
pointed to inquire into and report upon the work­
ingof the Crown Solicitor's office. That seemed. to 
have been lost sight of in the investigation of 
charges which, according to the Chairman, 
had been somewhat inconsiderately, hastily, an<! 
intemperately launched at Mr. Little in that 
House. As he was the first to make what the 
Chairman had been pleased to call a charge--

::\Ir. J'\ORTOX : Don't you call it a charge? 
::\Ir. L Ul\ILEY HILL said he called it a state­

ment of his opinion founded upon his own know-

ledge and experience, which had the effect of 
1nakin¥ hin1 change his ~olicitor 80ine Heven 
years ago. He had certainly succeeded in estab­
lishing that fact. The only confusion in his miDd 
when he appeared ],efore the committee was in 
reference to two or threepowers-of-attornevwhich 
he had at the time. He told the committee he 
was nr't quite sure about that fact, and that he 
could ascertain what \Vas required by referring 
to papers, which he did on the following clay. 
But that was quite immaterial to the main 
fact of the impression produced on his mind by 
the action which caused him to transfer his 
business from the Hon. Daniel l!'oley Hoberts to 
Messrs. Little and Brown e. That took place in 
lVIarch or April, 1873. He could see no reason 
for what took place except the reason stated 
by the Hon. Mr. Roberts, which he again re­
peated. Mr. Hoberts told him that the Crown 
Solicitor would put obstacles in his way to get 
business for himself. He repeated that state­
ment, although it had been denied. It was 
impossible for him to have imagined, invented, 
or dreamt of such a thing. He made the state­
ment to the hon. member for ::Ylitchell seven 
years ago ; he had repeated it the other night; 
and he would again repeat it. The letter \\·hich 
appeared in the Telem·aph containing a denial of 
his statement was nothing else but a tiHsue of 
falsehoods. He would pret:ently call the atten· 
tion of the House to the way in which that letter 
was dragged out of the Hon. Mr. lloberts. He 
did not wish the House to think that he had 
taken action in this matter to gratify any re­
vengeful feeling. He dismissed 1lr. Little, as 
an individual, from his mind entirely. He 
had nothing whatever to do with him. This 
paltry grievance of his of seven years ago, with 
the temporary inconvenience, and the question 
of the expenditure of a couple of guineas or so 
which it involved, he had dismissed from his 
rnind long ago. He owed :\Ir. I..~ittle no grudg-e 
on that account. He had brought this matter 
forward in the interest of the public. In his 
opinion it was to the interest of the public 
that these things should be known ; and it 
was with great hesitation and reluctance tlutt 
he brought his private business before the 
House or the committee. He would have pre­
ferred to see outside evidence brought forward .. 
He might say that he had had a great deal to do 
'vith the nomination of the committee, and it had 
proved a very difficult committee to select. He 
wished to keep clear of the legal and of the town 
element, and he wished to keep clear of 1Ir. 
Little's enemies-of those people who had a 
grudge or grievance against hin1. He believed 
the committee had done their duty to the best 
of their ability; but he was far from satisfied 
with the report which had been presented. The 
House had had a very small opportunity of con­
sidering the report and looking into the evirlencu 
attached to it. He maintained that this matter 
should not be hurried and jostled. It concerned 
almost the fountain-head of justice in that colony. 
The office of the Cro\vn Solicitor should be above 
every kind of suspicion. There should be no 
conflicting or dual interests in the office, and 
he could not see that the committee had consi­
dered that point. "With regard to the uth sub­
section, l\Ir. Griffith and the Attorney-General 
concurred that the present arrangement worked 
economically. They had had nothing as to the 
economy of the arrangement before them. ]'rom 
a return laid on the table a short time since, it 
appeared that the Crown Solicitor had been 
drawing £1,200 a-year on the averag·e from 
the Crown during the past three years, be­
sides what might be called pickings in 
the shape of an occasional two guineas from 
private individuals, of which no account what­
ever had been rendered. He had hoped that 
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the committee would furnish some information 
upon that point. The report >mid that the 
public interests were not in any way prejudiced 
by the arrangement. The hon. member for 
Port Cnrtis laid great "tress upon this point, 
:tnd s:tirl that if :tnyone lmd suffered it was not 
the public, not the Crown, but private indi­
Yidu:tls. Of wh:tt did the public consist but 
private individuals? ·were not their interests 
to be a care of the Rtate, of that House, and 
of Civil servants who had to administer the 
law? Decidedly, private and individual in­
terests should be consulted '" fully as the public 
interest. The only par:tg-ra ph in the report 
which met with his approval w:ts the follow­
ing:-

" Yon1· committee therefore recommend that your 
Honourable House take steps to l'rocnre such further 
evidence as is required before a sound conclusion can 
be arrived at. 'l'l::e inquiry has beeunece~-;arily hurried, 
in consequence of the close of the session, and \Vas co~­
fiued more to the charges made against the Crown t:;oh­
citor than into the working and cost of the office.'' 

The fifth paragraph said-
" Reference has further been made to an alleged 

failure of justice at a recent sitting of the Circuit Court 
at Rocklulmpton. So far as your committee have in­
quiretl into this case, they find that it 'vas the fir~t 
occasion (591) on 'vhich :J.:Ir. Justice Harding took lns 
seat in a Criminal Conrt: that the Attorney-General 
was uot present (591): that the Crown Solicitor ,vas 
exempted frmn per~onal attendance by the Attorne}:­
General (737): that the c!.J.ief clerk to the Crown Soll­
l'itor was not present (58:tl, being ill in bed (585): and 
that the Crown Solicitor,vas represented by ::.Hr. Cooling, 
a clerk in his office (586, 73.:1 .. ), who has had ten years' 
experience (73t), and has been rmployed on similar 
1vork, on circuit and in Brh~bane, on other occasions." 

This gentleman might have been ten years in a 
lawyer's office and yet not be a lawyer. He 
might be ten years in a stable and yet not be a 
horse. As he stated before the committee, he and 
::\Ir. Rteveuson were at llockhampton on the oc­
casion of the assize in question. They sat in the 
court for some hours listening to the cases, 
and it appeared to them that the whole 
thing was a perfect farce. He had never 
seen such a miscarriage of justice in his life. 
He had already referred to the manner in which 
the business of the Crown Solicitor was carried 
on at the assize court at Hockhampton, twelve 
months ago; and it would be seen by ~nyone who 
took the trouble to go through the ev1dence that 
he had referred to, that another hon. member, 
the member for Norman by, who was with him 
at Rockhampton at the time, quite concurred 
with him and expre~sed his di•approval at the 
time of the way in which the proceedings were 
carried on ; and he also heard his (1\Ir. Hill's) 
complaint of the very inefficient way in which 
the Crown Solicitor w:ts supported. There 
wa~ a ne'v Judge, no Crown Prosecutor, no 
chief clerk to Crown Solicitor, or Crown 
Solicitor, but only a clerk named Cooling, who 
had had about ten years' experience in other 
work only. He should like to know what sort ?f 
experience that gentleman could have had m 

· getting up cases of th!s sort, bu~ the commit~ee 
did not ask that questwn, nor did they examme 
the hon. member for Bulimba, who was :tt the 
court at the time. He did not wish to bring that 
hon. member into the matter, or to embarrass 
him ; but he knew very well that if the hon. 
member for Leichhardt was now in the House he 
could confirm his statement, as that hon. mem­
ber and the people of Rockhampton complained 
most bitterly of the state of things at that 
assize. As the evidence taken before the com­
mittee had so lately been circulated among 
hon. member>~, it would be necessary for him to 
go into it at some length, and to call attention 
to some rather remarkable points in it before he 
could allow the question to go to a division. He 
would first of all, however, like to give the 

House some information as to the mamwr in 
which the committee was conducted. He was 
summoned to attend on the 13th October, but on 
entering the committee-room and seeing that the 
Crown ::-)olicitor wa~ there under exarnination, 
he waived his right as ,. member of the House 
and left the room, leaving word with the mes­
senger where he could IJe fomul if wanted. 
But when he 'va~ snnnnoned to give hiH evi­
tlence he was surprised to see that the Crown 
Solicitor w:ts in the room during the whole 
time he was examined. As it was the first 
committee he had attended in the c:tpa­
city of witness, although such a thing 
struck him as being rather remark:tble, he 
did not raise any objection, thinking it mi;rht 
be supposed that he was afraid to give his 
evidence before the Crown Solicitor ; but he 
mentioned the matter to the chairman after­
wards; and on the next day when he w:ts called 
by the committee to :tmend some evidence, he 
made it a point to mention the presence of the 
Crown Solicitor, and he w:ts then told that that 
gentleman was the accused, and was on tlmt 
ground allowed to be there. He wanted to know 
who the accuser was, as he declined to take that 
position on himself, as he was merely there as a 
witness to st>tte what he knew and to give hio 
opinion as to the cap>wity of one individual to 
:tct in the chml capacity of Crown Rolicitor 
and solicitor to private individuals. He pro­
tested :t,;ainst Mr. Little being present during 
the examination, on the ground that it might 
be very embarrassing to many of JYir. Little's 
o!d fri:nds who might he called upon to 
g1ve ev1dence. He (Mr. Hill) confessed th:tt he 
felt a little embarrassment, and he was not sure 
that it did not lead to some little confusion in 
his evidence. He appealed to Mr. Little's sense 
of decency, whether, after having heard the ex­
pressi,>n of opinion from him as one of the 
witnes~·ms, he tleenwd it right to re1nain, even if 
the committee were unwilling to withdmw the 
permission previously accorded to him, and th:tt 
gentleman, he was bound to say, left the room. 
As he h:td stated to the committee, and as he 
now stated, he rlistinctly declined to take upon 
himself the position of accuser. If the ac­
cused had been allowed to be present in the 
committee-room there should have been an ac­
cuser there also ; but there was not one, and 
how, then, could the Crown Solicitor appear 
there in the light of an accused person? 
His statements in the House had nothing what­
ever to do with him as an individual. They 
were merely with reference to his office, and 
that was the ground upon which he took his 
action in the first place, and the ground on 
which he intended to maint:tin it. Referring to 
the evidence in page 3, he had to call the atten­
tion of the House to two letters which were put in 
by the Crown Solicitor. The first was dated 18th 
October, 18(;7, and wa• written to the Colonial 
Secretary by the Crown Solicitor:-

,,SIR,-Referring to the conversation I had 'vith you, 
thi~ day, upon the 8Ubject of the conduct of the Civil 
bnsinesR of the novernment, I have now the honour to 
submit for your consideration : 

"That the staff of my officr,i~ consists of one clerk, whose 
time is fully occupied in attendimr to the criminal busi­
nesq, vreparing ccntractors' and fidelity bonds, letters of 
registration of inventions, letters patent, commissions, 
&c., &c. 

"That an action has been commenced against the Gov­
ernment by ~Ir. P. P. :Jiacdonald, another is threatened 
by )!r. Fitzgibbon, and a case on behalf of the Govern­
ment is now before the Attorney-General for his opinion 
with a view to instituting legal proceedings against l\'Ir. 
Fitzgibbon. l~ach of the c-~ses mentioned are most im­
pm·tant, and will, if proceeded 'vith. be very heavy ac­
tions, the most difficult leg:tl qne::;tions being involved, 
and a consiDerable amount of clerical assistance of a 
high order will be required in defending and carrying 
them on. Instead, therefore, of increasing the staff of 
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myotlice permanently, I ]H'Opm~e, as themo~teconomical 
eoursc. that the ::;everal actions be conducted by me as a 
private solicitor (or, rather, by my firm;. If successful, 
the usual cost!' will be allowed agaius~ the other party. 
J.ll costs against the Government to be taxed by the 
proper officer of the Supreme Court. 

"All correspondence :md opinions prior to the cmn~ 
mencement of an action to be attended to by me as 
Crown Solicitor. rrhe estimates for my office show that 
Civil business of the kind to which my attention is now 
required is not provided for. 

"I have, &c., 
H ROBER1' LITTLE, 

"Crown Solicitor. 
"'fo the Honourable the Colonial Secretary, Brisbane.', 

'.ro that letter the Crown Solicitor received the 
following reply on Kovember 16, 1867 :-

'' Colonial Secretary's Office, 
"Brisbane, 16th November, 1867. 

~ SIR,-ln further reference to your letter of the 18th 
ultimo-wherein you advert to the increase in the Civil 
business of the Government, and thereupon submit a 
pro1Josal to carry on that branch of the Crown law 
through the firm of ~Iessrs. Little and Browne, of which 
YOU are an individual member-I am now directed to 
inform you that this matter having been brought under 
the consideration of the Executive Council, it has been 
<lecided to adopt the course suggested in your com­
munication. 

"I have therefore to request that you will place your­
self in communication with the Attorney-General upon 
any matter of detail falling within the new arrange­
ment, who is fully empowered to glve effect thereto. 

"I have, &c., 
HA. w. l\IANNii'iG, 

"Under Colonial Secretary." 

He maintained that, if the investigation had done 
nothing else, it had done some good in revealing 
that fact, which was unknown to himself or to 
any private individual, or to the general public. 
He maintained that under this commission, 
as it were, the Crown Solicitor was sailing 
under a kind of sealed letters of marque­
a sort of privateering business. Nobody knew, 
none of the public knew, that he was em­
powered to charge fees of the Crown, in 
the cases where he was successful, against the 
people who were defeated. Nobody knew that. 
Everybody thought that in confiding their busi­
ness to him they were confiding it to a man who 
could have no interest whatever in promoting 
litigation. It astonished him when he saw these 
letters come out, for he amongst others of the 
general public always supposed that the Crown 
Solicitor was a salaried officer. He really did 
not know what his salary was, though he might 
have r@membered it from last year's Estimates. 
Of course he knew it from this year's Estimates, 
but very few of the outside public ever saw the 
J<~stimates, and consequently had no means of 
knowing how any officer in charge of any de­
partment was paid-the rate of salary or any­
thing else connected with it. In the interests of 
the inhabitants of the country, the commission 
ought at all events to have been fully gazetted 
by whatever Government issued it, but that 
appeared never to have been done. He did 
not know who was Colonial Secretary at the 
time. 

An HoNOURABLE ::\:I:Eli!BER : :Mr. Palmer. 
Mr. L'GMLEY HILL said it appeared to 

have been a sort of sub 1'0Sa commission ; and 
as such he took very great exception to it. He 
had nothing further to comment ·upon, except 
that in his evidence, as regarded the seizure of 
jewellery by the Customs, the Crown Solicitor 
stated that it wtts a qui tam action. 'What qui 
tam was he (Mr. Lumley Hill) did not exactly 
know. He thought that actions like that were 
generally criminal ; and as such the Crown 
8olicitor had no right to charge fees, to be de­
ducted apparently from the men who made the 
o;eizure. Another thing that he wished to call 
attention to was the Crown Solicitor's account 

of the way in which the letter came to be written, 
which was the cause in a great measure of bring­
ing this inquiry to a head sooner than perhaps it 
would have ever been. The letter appeared in 
page 14:-

"A:\' UXQUALIFIED DJc::iiAL. 
"To THE EnrroR.-t-lrR.-I see in the Hansa;·d of 

Tuesday last that }'[r. Hill, the member for Gregory, 
when the Esthnates for the Crown Solicitor's depart­
ment were under cou:::Wcration, after complaining of 
some hindrance to the trrnu~action of business he had 
received through the Crown Solicitor, is reported to have 
said that he asked his ,:.;olicitor why it was done, and he 
said, 'Oh, it is done to get business for themselves' 
(meaning, I presume, the firn1 of Little and Browne, of 
whicll Mr. Little was a member). As I was :.VIr. Hill's 
attorney at the time, and remember the circumstanceH 
causing the alleged hindrance, I distinctly deny havin~ 
ever said anything of the kind to :Thlr. Hill, or anything 
which could receive such an interpretation. 

"In jn;;;tice to Mr. IJittle, and in the interests of 
truth, I send you this connnunlcation.- Yours, &c., 

•• DANIEL F. ll.OBHRT;.>, 
"24th September, 1880." 

The Crown Solicitor wa~ asked hy a member of 
the committee :-

''Did you see the letter before it went into print? 
Yes. I think the better plan is to state what took 
place, as I do not wish it afterwards to be said that 
anything has come out that I have not told you. I 
have nothing to conceal-nothing that I care to con­
ceal. I went into Mr. Roberts' office on the Wednes­
day or Thursday and asked him had he seen a statement 
made by Mr. Hill relative to some business that he ha<l 
to do with him a good many years ago, in which he 
stated that he had asked his attorney why this hind­
rance had been put in his way, and that he had told 
him, 'Oh ! that they may get the business themselves,' 
or something to that effect. He said he had seen it. I 
asked was it so. He said, '}\iost certainly not.' 
'Well,' I said, 'I wish you would write avd contradict 
it,' meauing to write to the papers to contradict it. 
He then said to me, ' I 'vill write you a letter and con­
tradict it, telling you that it is not so.' I said, ' It is a 
matter I have nothing whatever to do with; it is a 
matter entirely for yourt-elf whether you made thi~ 
statement to }Ir. Hill or not.' He said, • I never made 
any statement of the kind: I will write and tell you so.' 
I then said, • No; I do not wanL you to write to me.' 
He said, 'Run out a few lines and I will sign it.' I did 
so, and when I got to\vards the end of it he said it ended 
rather abrUptly and suggested some sbght alteration. 
He then signed it, and sent one copy to the Teleoraph, 
a-.king them to insert it in the afternoon, ~nd the other 
copy went to the Courier.'' 

His (Mr. Hill's) statement wa" ma<le on the 
Tuesday evening, and the letter appeared on the 
:Friday afternoon in the Telegmph. He cer­
tainly thought that the lett€r lost a great deal of 
its value and importance when the House saw 
the way in which it was actually dragged out of 
Mr. D. l!'. Roberts. He was not going to allude 
here to the truth of the statement in the letter ; 
but he must say that he had a supreme contempt 
for a man who would hesitate to voluntarily 
write a letter of that kind upon seeing anything 
like such a slander as he directly afterwards 
stated was imputed to his friend. He had the 
most supreme contempt for him, to suffer it 
being dragged out of him, failing himself to have 
the courage to write it. He could hardly express 
the feelings which he had-they were more of 
pity than contempt for the man : he was not 
worth despising. He might also read to the 
House Mr. Roberts' own account of the circum. 
stances under which he sent the letter. He was 
asked-

'·1,Yill you tell the committee the circumstances 
under which you wrote that letter, as the letter was 
written P Yes. )lr. Little came to me u.nd asked me if 
I had seen the statement in llansard. I said, 'Yes, I 
have had a look at it.' I think he said, 'It affects you,' 
or something like th~tt. I did not tHke particular notice 
of what he said. I ~aid '~o. I think it afl"ect:5 you.' lie 
said, '~ o.' "\Ye had a laugh over it, and he said he 
thought it affected me. Before that I said, 'Well, if 
you think so I will write you a letter contradicting it.' 
He said, 'If it is not true you had better write a letter 
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to the }Japer.' • \Yell,' I said, 'you run out u few lines 
awl I will :-;ign it;' 'vhich \Yas done. I altered the 
letter a little." 

He did not 0are which account was true; the 
proceeding was too contemptible for him to dwell 
upon any longer. He did not wi"h to take up 
nny more of the time of the Houke than he could 
help, but there were one or two other matters to 
which he would like to refer. The Attorney­
( leneral g-ave the followiug eddence :-

.. Ho ihr a~ yon arc alJle to judge. do you eom.:ider that 
thr priYatc bn:-.iness 'vi1h whicll..\lr. Little is connected 
interferes in any way with his public dutie" ~ I do not 
know that it interferes in any way whateYer; if it dicl, 
T :-honld have to take notice of it in ~ome wa~·. Of 
~~ourse, I have been Attorn0y-General but a !:'hart time ; 
during the time I h:n·e been Attorney-ueneral, I have 
110t, observe{l that in any war private praetice has en­
eroaehed upon hi~ rmblic duties. lie seems to be always 
in his pub he oftice, aud alwn;rs ready to give any as::ds­
tance that I need. His time, so tar as I can make out, 
is almm~t entirely taken up ''7 ith his pnhlie work. 

'' ~o far as you ao;~·e able to judge, you do not think it 
i~ c~~ential that the Crown .Solicitor should be debarred 
all priYate practice:- Xo; I have neYer formed that 
oviuion. I have not formed that opinion yet-that it is 
essential that he should be debarred. I quite think 
that :-;upposing a change were made it would probably 
be for the adnmta~e of the public that any future 
Crown Solicitor should be debarred from private prac­
tice; hut ::Ur. IJittle has shown during the long time he 
ha:-; held the office that the public ser,·ice has not suffered, 
and I think it is not essential as long as he is there; 
but a8 a matter or general principle, I quite agree with 
those who think it ,%·ould be better that the Crown 
Solieitor should he debarred from private praetice. ~\s 
thing:; are now, I do not think it is essential ut all." 

'rhe Crown Solicitor only looked to the interests 
of the Crown, but he (::\Ir. Hill) was there 
to repreHent the claims of the public to considera­
tion in the matter. ~\fter having read the evi­
' lence, and coupling it with the letters and the 
eomn1ission which was held by the Crown :Soli­
citor, he most strongly objected to that. The 
Attorney-General ttfterwards said, <Jnestion R4-

" I do think, on general prinei11les, the country has 
al'rived at that particular sta~e when it would be well 
t·hat the Crown :Solicitor should be debarred from lll'ivate 
practice.'' 

He did not know how the hon. member for Port 
Curtis could reconcile that statement of the 
Attorney-lieneral with the report which he had 
brought. up. He would now proceed to deal with 
the evidence of ·the hon. member for Dalby {IVIr. 
tlimpson), who was asked-question 171-

,, Did you change your legal adviser:5 previous to this 
time~ Xo, Iueverthought of changing them. I was 
advised that eYerything I had done was according to la\v 
alHl there was no objection made. 

·• Bv your f'olicitor~!' Yes. 
t• :\1 esBrs. Little and Erowne r YeJ<: I wu~ never informed 

l hnt I had transgressed the la,,~ until legal proceedings 
were taken against me. 

•' '\Vhen ron received notice of legal proceedings did 
_y on make up your mind to employ other legal gentle­
men? Of conr,:.;e, at once. 

"Did the cu.se then go into court!- Yes. 
" An Dir. Little acted tor the Crown as Crown Soli­

citor? Certainly; for several sub:-eqnent years. 
'' Ha Ye you any reason to suppose that the papers you 

were unable to obtain were in any 'vay used against 
:ron !' Only 111y own surmise; I have no legal proof 
whatever.n 

\Vhat else could a man have? He would 
quote the opinion of the hon. member, and he 
thought an opinion from a member of the House, 
based on his own business experience, was en­
titled to consideration. Mr. Simpson was 
asked-

" Do you think it is possible that information might 
have been conveyed in any other way P I think it very 
likely it was conveyed m an unintentional manner hy 
converf:.ations, and it is not possible for a lawyer to have 
the complete confidence of one side-at lea~t, it seems 
to me impossible for a lawyer to have <'omplete c ~nfi­
denre of one Side and full knowledge of all the details 
of his business, and immediately go to.the other, and in 
his own mind make no mm whatever of it -1 cannot con­
ceive it possible." 

X either could he (Mr. Hill)-it was quite con­
trary to human nature. It was not possible that 
there could be a man in the world so himest 
as to be able to avoid making use of such 
information. He had no lower opinion of 
human nature than ttny other man --at least, he 
hoped not, but he did not believe in putting a 
man in such :1 position of temptation, and the 
sooner he was removed from it the better. Mr. 
Simpson said, further on-

.' I said the information was in the pos...:essiou or 
IJHtl~ and Browne, and that I did not know lJow it 
could have been obtained otherwise. U mi~ht. have 
been acquired elsewhere, but I am unaware of that, 
because the source ot' information has never been di:i­
closed to me up to the present time." 

It was curious that the hon. member, who was a 
better business man than himself, should have 
arrived at the same conclusion as himself, and 
that he should have the same strong impression 
on his mind that the two positions were in­
compatible. He considered, as he had stated 
to the committee, that the evidence of 1\fr. 
Daniel Foley Roberts was not worth comment­
ing on. It was a tissue of falsehoods from 
beginning to end. No man, except he was in his 
dotage, would allow himself to be placed in the 
same position as that witness was, and no man 
could have told more falsehoods during an 
examination. He could not conclude without 
quoting further from the evidence of Mr. 
1limpson, who was asked-

" Is there any particular reason for your having left 
them (Little and Browue) that you think it would be 
de~irable to place before the Committee:;.. Yes. 

·· \Vill you state what the reason iH r I left them when 
legal proceedings were taken by the Crown against me 
and others, l\Ir. Little apparently acting in the dual 
capacity of my confidant and solicitor, and prosecutor 
on beb:1lf of the Crown against me, J.;:nowing all the de­
tails of my private business, and, as I could not po.ssibly 
avoid SUPIJOSing, making use of that knowledge against 
me. 

"Have you any particular reason for supposing that 
the knowledge of your affain:;, obtnined by Little and 
Browne as your private 80licitors, was used against you 
by )Ir. Little as Crown Solicitor!' Ko; nothing I could 
take hold of. 

'' But .rou suspected? I strongly suspected. I may 
add that when my business waH removed, upon instruc­
tions to give up all documents and papers belonging to 
myself to the solicitors I have since employed, certain 
papers and documents were missing, and upon subse .. 
quent inquiry, extending over two or three years, en­
deavouring to get these papen~, I tailed. I then gave 
up all endeavours, and have never got them. I was 
always told that they had been lost." 

And further on-
" Have you any reason to suppose that the paperr:; 

you were unable to obtain were in any way used 
against JOUr Only my own surmise; I have no legal 
proof whatever. 

" Hut you surmise that tho.se particular :papers wera 
used against you? j\fy beliaf is that the contents of 
several letters, that I never got back, became known 
to other people outside Little and llrowne's office by 
some means or other·-by what means I have no know~ 
ledge. 

''Then was the information contained in these papers 
used against you in the court cases r I cannot say 
positively that it was, but I believe so ; I have always 
believed so. I may add that I have never up to the 
present time received, directly or indirectly, from the 
Crown, any statement of what evidence they had 
against me in those cases." 

That seemed an extraordinary statement. 
" The cases were brought against me wit.hout either 

myself or anyone of those names coupled with mine 
being called upon to answer any question whatever. 
Our land was declared forfeited, and that was the first 
official notice that myself or ~nyone else received that 
we had done anything illegal from the day of our 
arrival in Queensland.'' 

He wished the House to bear in mind the fact 
that Mr. Simpson firmly reiterated that he 
believed that the details of his business which 
Mr. Little had acquired as his confidant were 
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u•ed agaiw;t him in that prosecution. At the close 
of hiH examination Mr. Simpson was asked-

·· were vou aware that as far back back as l867l\lr. 
Robert Little, the Crown Solicitor, had drawn the 
attention of the Government to the increase of Civil 
business, and had suggested that it should be done 
throngh the firm ·of 3Iessn;. Little and Krmvne anflnot 
through him r 1\~ 0 ; and the knowledge of that fact 
now Inakes me still more strongly of opinion that 
:\Iessrs. Little and Browne ought not. to have acted 
against me in those cases. I always understood that 
Mr. Little's position somewhat compelled hin1 to do so, 
and that to have defended me would have nece~sitated 
his giving up the Solicitor-Generalship. rrhe fact that 
such was not necessary, and that the firm simply ele(•,ted 
t.o t~tke fees from the Government instead of from me, 
makes me hold a worse opinion of that firm than I have 
ever done before. If they had refused to act for the 
Government my opinion of them would have been very 
different.'' 

He quite endorsed JYir. Simpson's opinion on 
that matter. There was very little in his (11r. 
Hill's) evidence to call the attention of the 
House to. He must mention another extraordi­
nary phase in connection with the proceedings of 
the committee, and that was that when he ap· 
peared for examination the Crown Sol,icitor was 
allowed to examine him. He did not object to it 
much, but if hon. members would take the trouble 
to read through the evidence they would see that 
the examination became like a cross-examination 
in a police court. It seemed to him that Mr. 
Little might have put the questions in a different 
form. He was asked by Mr. Little-

•' Then you do not think the reason why it passed 
without any hindrance was because it was a, sumcient 
power-of-attorney in itself r Well, I think it was pretty 
sure to be sufficient for you, anyhow. You could 
hardly go back upon the IJOwer-of-attorney drawn up in 
your own office. 

u That is a matter of argument ? That is my idea.'' 

That was the idea he had impressed on his mind 
for the last seven years. He would ask the 
House, before coming to any decision, to dismiss 
from their minds the personality of lVlr. Little in 
the matter, and to consider merely the office, and 
whether such a position as his in dual capacity 
was tenable by any individual whoever he might 
be. No one regretted more than he did that this 
research should have developed into a per~onal 
a.ttack on :Mr. Little. He had no notion of 
attacking Mr. Little individually. They had 
been on good terms for some time past, but of 
course there was a coolness between them now. 
He maintained that the position Mr. Little was 
in was utterly untenable, and a change ought to 
be made so as to remove suspicions which must 
arise in the minds of business men or others con· 
nected with matters of the kind. He moved the 
adjournment of the debate. 

JI..Ir. MOREHEAD submitted that if the 
debate were adjourned it could not be resumed 
until the next sitting of the House. 

~fr. AMHURST said the subject was a most 
important one, and he would object to any 
adjournment. 

Mr. GROOM said the adjournment would only 
be for two minutes, in order to allow the 
Toowoomba Church Lands Bill to be read a 
second time. 

The SPEAKEit said that the resumption of 
the debate could be made an Order of the Day 
for a later hour in the evening ; and after the 
Bill referred to had been disposed of the debate 
might be resumed. 

~Ir. NOR TON said he had no objection to the 
debate being ailjourned for a short time on the 
understanding that it should be resumed imme· 
diatelyafterwards. He hail given good reasons for 
bringing forward the report, and he was pre· 
pared to defend it after every hon. member 
who had anything to say on the subject hail 
spoken. 

Question put and passed. 

On the motion of Mr. GROOM, the resumption 
of the debate was made an Order of the Day for 
a later hour in the evening. 

TOOWOO~IBA CHUHCH LANDS BILL­
THIRD REAl>INU. 

On the motion of Mr. GROOM, the Bill was 
re>td a third time, passed, >tnd orilered to be 
transmitted to the Legislative Council, with 
1nessage in the u~nal fonn. 

CIWWX SOLICITOR'S O:B'l~IC:B;­
RESF.i.VIPTIOK o:B' DEBATK 

Mr. MOREHBAD said he felt sorry that a 
committee appointed to report upon a definite 
subject had not oheyed their instructions. They 
had been instructed to inquire intp and report 
upon the working of the Crown Solicitor's Office, 
and they told the House :-

" In conclusion, your committee are of opinion that 
none of the charges against the Crown Solicitor have 
been sustained; Hfll' h~ it been shown that the in­
tere~ts of the Crown, whose o1ficer he is, have in any 
way been neglected." 

That was not what the committee were appointed 
for. They were appointed to make inquiries 
and ascertain whether it was detrimental or 
otherwise that the position of Crown Solicitor 
should be coupled with a private solicitor's firm 
in this colony. That was the commission they 
were sent forth to fulfil, and the miserably weak 
outcome of their labours was a confession 
that they had not done what they were 
sent to do. They possibly had a precedent 
for their action. They had referred to all 
sorts of matters which did not at all affect the 
subject of the inquiry they had been askeil to set 
about. There had not been any charge made 
against the Crown Solicitor. The committee 
were directed to inquire into the working of the 
Crown Solicitor's Department, and that they had 
not done. They had referred to speeches made 
in this House and called upon hon. members to 
substantiate them or otherwise. They had 
failed simply because they had not conducted the 
inquiry in a proper direction. \Vhy should he 
as a member of Parliament be held up in a Par­
liamentary report, and in one part be represented 
as making statements that could be contra· 
dieted? He brought that forward partly to show 
the slovenly and slipshod manner in which the 
report hail been brought up. He had received 
the following letter on the subject from Mr. 
Little, the Crown Solicitor :-

"Brisbane, 17 N m·embcr. 
"}fy Dl<~AR. ::.\lOREHE.\D, 

"I have just seen the report of the select committee 
in the inquiry into my department, and find that in the 
printed copy of the evidence a line or two from the end, 
I am reported as having said 'I was gojng to refer to 
:llr. )f}rehen.d's evidence and contradict it.' The proof 
wa.::; sent to me and I altered the name of )ion: head to 
Simpson, which it should have helm, and returned it at 
once. I snppm~e they were in such a hurry to get the re­
port out that t.hey had sent the evidence to be printed 
and corrected at the :mme time. Although anyone 
reading what goes immediate!\' before 'vould see there 
was an error, I am sorry it should have got in. 

"Believe me, yours very truly, 
H ROB.I<:B.T LI'l'TLE. 

"B. D. }lorehead, Esq." 

He had not wished to take any prominent part 
in the discussion of this report, and he should 
have avoided it altogether had it not been for 
the nature of the report. A more wishy-washy 
report he had never read except one-and he 
would not say what that one was ; and a more 
damaging one from its very wishy-washyness he 
believed hail never been brought up. It was 
perfectly clear that the committee had been asked 
to consiiler the advisableness of allowing the 
Crown Solicitor to occupy a dual position; 
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but they had only shuffled the cards round 
about and evaded the real matter which 
they had been asked to investigate. No one 
inside or outside of the House had ever supposed 
that .:VIr. Little was not an honourable man. The 
question the Committee had to decide was whether 
it wa.s to the public advantage that Mr. Little, 
as Crown ~olicitor, should be a member of 
the firm of Little and Browne ; and that ques­
tion they had altogether avoided. But they had 
gone further, and had indirectly made charges 
against members of the House-a distinct charge 
almost accusing them of lying, and it was con­
tained in the first subsection of section 3 of 
the report. Hon. members would see the facts 
from the evidence, and one of the facts was that 
the hon. member for Gregory removed his busi­
ness from D. 1<'. Roberts and put it into the hands 
of Little and Browne. That fact proved to his 
mind either the incompetency of Mr. Roberts, 
or, as he preferred to believe, that the hon. mem­
ber could get his business better done by Little 
and Browne. He hoped it would not be neces­
sary for him to explain what ..Yir. Roberts was, 
hut the committee forced him to do it ; and if 
the statement of Mr. Roberts was to be taken 
against the combined and intimately connected 
evidence of Jlilr. Hill and himself, he should he 
obliged to use plain words. He held that it had 
been clistinctly proved that the charge made by 
Mr. Hill was a perfectly correct one. \Vhile on 
that subject he would refer to the conduct of the 
chairman of the committee in allowing Mr. Hill 
to be examined by Mr. Little. 

..Yh. Pl<JRSSE : It was done with the consent 
of the committee. 

Mr. MOREHEAD said the committee had 
no power to do any such thing, and Mr. Hill 
showed-he would not call it weakness, but­
more good nature than he had ever credited him 
with, when he allowed himself to be cross­
examined bv Mr. Little. It was an infringement 
of the priviieges of Parliament. In going through 
the evidence it would be found that a clear case 
was made out for the separation of the two offices, 
and yet the committee had quite avoided it-they 
shrank from it-it was either too much for them, 
or they put it on one side. They did not attempt 
to carry out the instructions given to them by the 
House, and simply contented themselves by 
inquiring into the charges against Mr. Little, 
which were never referred to them, none of which 
charges the:v said had been sustained. A more 
inconsequent report was never brought up to the 
House. He would now refer briefly to the evi­
dence of Mr. Browne-the Mr. Browne who, he 
believed, appeared in the Upper House the other 
day, and used strong bnguage there. Question 
624 was as follows :-

''Can von tell the Committee the reasons, as far ns 
you knoW? I may as well relate my transactions with 
}lr. Si1npson. ·we had been acting for him for some 
little time, doing various business for him, but the last 
time I transacted business for him was when he came 
to me upon the refusal of the :i\Hnister for Lands to issue 
grants to him. He advised and consnlted with me npon 
that, and stated his case to me; in consequence of which 
I severnJ times saw :Mr. Stephens, the then 1Iinister for 
Lands, and urged upon him my views and tho~e of ::\Ir. 
Simpson-namely, that the latter was entitlecl to have 
his grants. 1Vhcn 1\:Ir. Simpson first spoke to me upon 
this particular business, I warned him then that should 
nny hostile proceedings take place between him and the 
Hovernruent-whether he was against the Government 
or the Govm·nment against him-he could no longQr 
have 1ny services." 

.Mr. SIMPSON : That is a lie. 
Mr. MOREHJ<~AD asked what had Mr. 

Browne done previously ? He had gone to the 
GovRrnment and advocated the views of ..Y[r. 
Simpson. He did not say, "You have got a 
difference with the Government; I'll have none 
of you." He said, "If the Government will not 
have you they will have me; I am safe." It 

was the most disgraceful piece of evidence that 
had ever come before any select committee or 
any jury in the world. Mr. Browne con­
tinued:-

,,He also ad\ised with me a~ to what he should do, 
and to what lawyer he should go if he had to leave me. 
I gave him my opinion upon t:1at. ·)Ir. Simpson gave 
1ne a long statement in 'vriting, setting out his case and 
his claim to these grants. He gave it to me with a v1ew 
that it should be laid before the 2\Iini,ter." 

In other words, Mr. Simpson exposed his whole 
hand to Mr. Browne, and yet the man still acted 
for him, although warning him in a mild way 
that if he could not gain his case the Crown would 
employ him against him. The answer went on :-

"I read it, but did not lay it before the )Iinister, be­
cause I did not think it would have been judicious to do 
so; and at the end of the business-when I found thnt 
legal proceedings were going to he taken-! gave back 
that paper to ~Ir. Simpson. I have been told that 
papers connected with :\Ir. Silnpson's affairs, left at thl" 
otlice of Little and Browne, had not been returned to 
him or his lawyer." 

What an anomalous position the Crown Soli­
citor or his partner was placed in ! The answer 
to that question was conclusive that the firm 
of Little and Browne should be cut away 
from the Crown Solicitorship. A more dis­
graceful expose was never made than had 
been made by Mr. Browne in his evidence 
before the select committee. Jliir. Browne was 
either the solicitor for Mr. Simpson or he was 
the Crown Solicitor, and in either case his 
position and his sta,tement were equally bad. 
An honest lawyer-and he had heard there were 
such men, though it had never been his good 
fortune to see one-would have told Mr. Simpson 
that he had or had not a case ; but Mr. Browne 
said he did not put certain papers before the 
Minister, because it would not be judicious to 
do so-after having previously warned him that, 
should any hostile proceedings take place be­
tween him and the Government, which he 
evidentl:v foresaw, h~ could no longer have 
his services. ~othing could prove more con­
clusively than that answer, that the office of 
Crown Solicitor should have no connection with 
any private firm. He might goon for a longtime 
discussing lir. Browne's evidence, hut he would 
content himself with reading question 62ii-

" Have you been tolcl tbis by )ir. Simpson? :-lo; I 
have no recollection of the circumstance at all, but I 
asked l\Ir. Hart, who became Mr. Simpson's solicitm', 
whether he had any recollection of having applied for 
papers which he had not got, and 3ir. Hart said that 
all he remembered was that there wa..-; a Treasury re­
eeipt which rould not be found. I asked him whether 
that was of any con . .';;equence, and he said 'No.' I may 
add this, that I never commnuirated to :M:r. Little any 
of my eommttations with )fr. ::-limpson. ~ .. e kept the 
busine:.-:s perfeetly di~tinct. I never in any way inter~ 
f'm·ed with the proeecdings of the Crown, and never 
gave )Jr. Little nny information whatever with regard 
to it. So little did I know about the proceedings of the 
Crown against Mr. Simpson, that, it was only a few 
days ago that I learned from Mr. Little that it was 
not an action for ejectment, but an information in 
equity, which had been laid against Mr. Simpson." 

In his previous answer, ::\ir. Browne indicated a 
connection with the Crown Solicitor, when he 
said to ~fr. Simpson, "You will have to go away 
from me, if you do so-and-so, because I am i11 
partnership with the Crown Solicitor." That 
was practically what Mr. Browne said. The 
committee did not pay the slightest attention to 
this answer of Mr. Browne's. If the committee 
had only done what they were instructed to do by 
the House they would have clone their duty ; but 
they had gone outside their duty, and had 
insulted the House, as an hon. gentleman whom 
he knew would say if he were there. The commit­
tee distinctly refused to obey the command of the 
House. They were aRked to reportuponthework­
ing of the Crown Solicitor's office, in or<ler that 
the House might determine whether the present 
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state of affairs should continue. They were not 
asked to hold a court-martial upon the hon. 
member for Gregory and others who had 
actually dared to say a word about the Crown 
Solicitor. That was practically what the com­
mittee had clone-in fact, it was more like a 
drum-head court-martial than one worked by 
proper witnesses. The evidence from the Cus­
tom House had been gagged. l\fr. Chancellor 
could have given evidence most damaging to the 
Crown Solicitor and the manag·ement of his 
department. In the Hoffnung case, Mr. 
Chancellor was not asked what was the 
course of procedure in the other colonies. If 
that question had been put the answer would 
have been that no charge was made. Yet the 
Crown Solicitor asked £245. The sums asked by 
the Crown Solicitor during the past two year>; 
were disgraceful. Hon. members knew it as 
well as he did. But he supposed the legal fra­
ternity did not care to attack a firm of such high 
standing and with such a business as that 
of Little and Browne. They all knew that 
barristers must live ; and although life was 
hrief, they got a good many briefs served out 
of the office of Little and Browne. He had 
honed that the report of the committee 
would have contained something definite show­
ing that there should be a severance between the 
Crown Solicitorship and a private firm. The 
committee had put the hon. member for Gregory 
upon his trial, and had drag-ged himself into this 
miserable report, which consisted principally of 
figures. He thought the chairman of the com­
mittee ought to confine his attention to the dredg­
ing of rivers. He believed the hon. member knew 
more about harbours and rivers than any mem­
ber of that House; but he did not know much 
about this Little and Browne business. He 
believed he was too honest a man to bave had 
experience which would have rendered him an 
expert in getting the truth out of the evidence 
which had been brought before him in this matter. 
He contended that the report should not be 
adopted because it was not presented in accord­
ance with the instructions given to the committee. 
It was not in accordance with usage either, for 
it was quite exceptional that hon. members of 
that House unconnected with the inquiry should 
be included in such a report and have their names 
placed upon record. 

Mr. SIMPSON said he would not detain the 
House long, but as his name had been promi­
nently mentioned in the report he felt that 
he ought to say a few words. In the laHt 
sentence in his evidence upon page 41, Mr. 
Little said he was going to refer to his (Mr. 
Simpson's) evidence and contradict it, but 
that he believed it was almost unnecessary for 
him to do so. He did not know why he was 
called to give evidence. He did not know 
whether he was supposed to give evidence for or 
against Mr. Little; but he certainly gave no evi­
dence which Mr. Little could contradict. This 
being so, he was very much surprised to read }Ir. 
Little's statement. He merely gave a few fact.~ 
and deducted his own conclusions from what he 
considered reasonable suspicions. It might be 
unnecessary for Mr. Little to contradict his evi­
dence, because, as he had said, it was surmise. 
But what were vague suspicions and surmises 
before had resolved themselves into undoubted 
facts now. He had read a good deal of 
the report, and he believed it contained 
many things which would confirm his con­
clusions. \Vith regard to i'.lr. Browne's answer 
to question 624, he believed no hon. mem­
ber of that House was so insane as to think 
that he would not immediately have walked out 
of the office had Mr. Browne ~aid what he now 
claimed to have said. Mr. Browne afterwards 
referred to a letter. He would enlighten the 
House ~,hm<t that letter. This letter was the 

letter which he had accused the firm of Little 
and Browne of keeping-. He had called upon 
Mr. Stephen,;, the late .:VIinister for Lands, :mcl 
he asked him tn state in writing what brought him 
and his friends to ~ueensland. He promised 
to do so if his firm of solicitors advised it. 
He went to his solicitors, Little and Browne, 
and asked whether he should write the record. 
They said, "Y<•s, and send it to us; we will 
make use of it if we think necessary." He wrote 
the document, hut he had never received it hack 
from the firm, and he accused them of keeping it 
deliberately and showing it to the Government. 
Tbat was his accusation now. It was an extra­
ordinary thing, too, that Jliir. Browne should pro­
fess ignorance of the action against him. The 
prosecutors were Little and Browne. \Vhat was 
the use of Mr. Browne saying what he did now, 
when he knew that he had been acting against 
him for se\'en years ? 'fhe thing was absurd ; it 
was a lie on the face of it, when for seven yem'i 
the letters had been sent by Little and Browne. 
If it wa.s not false on the face of it, it shower! 
the most utter and complete ignorance, an<l t.hat 
he had been drawing fees from the Crown for 
doing what he professed now tn know nothing 
about. He 'vas not going to giYe his opinion on 
the evidence taken bv the committee. but this 
he would say-that the report was altogether 
different from what he thought it would be; and 
hall he thought it would have been of the character 
it was he should have given more evidence. He 
had always acted with the greatest consideration 
towards Little and Browne for many years, 
which was apparently a great deal more than 
they deserYecl. The hun. member for North 
Brisbane (:\fr. Griffith), on being examined by 
the committe~ in reference to an action in which 
he (Mr. Simpson) was concerned, was asked--

" 'rhen the evidence in connection with those casew. 
wa::; al.:-~o all general information previous to the nctifJH 
being taken? All information in connection with theRe 
cas.t"S was supplied from the I.ands Oflir.e, as far a~ my 
reeollection serves me. I h'l.ve no doubt that in Ute 
g-eneral course of"business I instructed Mr. J,ittle or 
)lr. Keane, the Secretary to the Attorney-General. as to 
'vhat information was wanted ft•om the IJands Office, 
and it was procured accordingly and sent to me. All 
the information was derived from documentary evirlenl'B 
from the IJands Office, together with such inferenres a~ 
might he drawn from the nature of the transaction. 
Any other information the1 e wu~. was t,he retmlt of in­
quiries made by myself: I never heard at that time that 
:Mr. Simpson had employed the firm of Idttle and 
Browne-indeed I had never heard of it until a few 
days ago." 

He was not going to dispute the word of that 
hon. member in the smallest degree ; but he 
must say that it was, to say the least, extraordi­
nary, if the hon. member positively uaid that he 
had never heard that the firm of Little and 
Bruwne had been mentioned by him {Mr. Simp­
son) or his friends until within a few days before 
he gave his evidence. He was, of course, bound 
to believe the hon. member's statement, but it 
was an extraordinary one and rather hard to 
believe, especially as, in answer to question 488, 
the hon. member appeared almost to g-ive a denial 
to his own words. Lower down the hon. mem­
ber said-

,' I cannot say I ha Ye got no information ft•om Mr. 
Little, excepting what I asked him to procure for me 
from the Lands Department, which was all documentary 
and official evidence.'' 

He would now come to the chairman of the com­
mittee, and he would at once confess that he had 
got very angry with that gentleman whilst 
under examination. It appeared to him that. 
the hon. member was not so much the chairman 
of the committee as the advocate of ::Yir. Little. 
He was asked by the chairman-question 356-

" You were not aware of anything illegal in the action 
you took with regard to that land r C'\o. 

" If you had had any thought of any illegal action, 
you wonl<1not have employe<l ~ressrs. J,ittlr. rmq Browue. 
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knowing that )[r. Little, the Crown Solicitor, was con­
nected witl1 that firm P 'l'hat is a question I think I 
should re~ent being asked. I cannot coneeive the pos­
~ibility that I should act illegally or employ any 
solicitors to act illegally for me." 

The chairman evidently seemed to think two 
things-first, that he (Mr. Simpson) was likely to 
be guilty of going to ~ittle an.d Browne. and 
askin~ them to do an rllegal thmg for hrm­
for they had acted for him ; and in the next 
place that they would consent to do it. There 
was ~o other conclusion to be drawn from those 
questions, and he (.:\Ir. Simpson) certainly did 
feel angry whe_n they were put to ?im, and felt 
anO'ry still, as rt was not only an msult to hlm­
sel'f, but also to the firm of Little and Browne. 
He had carefully refrained up to the present 
time from saying anything reflecting upon the 
firm of Little and Browne, but he was now 
forced to say, after reading the evidence given 
hy Mr. Browne, that the very letter he had 
tried for years to get from that gentleman-which 
the firm always said was lost, and which Mr. 
"Browne referred to in his evidence-had not been 
lost, but was in the possession of some one either 
in or outside of that firm. He was not going to 
enter into his land transactions, but if he did he 
could tell the House something that would sur­
prise them. 

Mr. GRIFJ<'ITH: Hear, hear. 
Mr. SIMPSON : The hon. member might say 

"hear, hear," but he knew who gave the first 
information and also what he himself got out 
of the matter. But he was not going at 
that time of day to draw in the names of per­
sons whom he did not wish to see referred to ; 
if however, the hon. gentleman was willing to 
t~ke the onus of having the whole thing. re­
peated in that House he was willing to repeat 
it. The hon. gentleman would sooner that he 
•hould not, and so would he himself. 

Mr. ARCHER said he could not sit silent and 
hear "'entlemen for whom he had the highest 
respect accused of stealing an(! ~ying. He 
would give the flattest contradrctwn to such 
a charge, as he would just as soon think that a 
member of the House could be open to thltt 
charge. He did not think that the gentlemen to 
whom the charge of stealing and lying was 
applied by the last speaker could be charged nf 
either the one or the other during the many 
yt>ars they had been here. There were some 
people so constituted that when an evil word was 
said of anyone they were prone to put it down 
as beina correct; but he hoped that he was dif­
ferently co'lstituted, and . that he w<_mld m!t 
helieve people capable of lymg and stealmg unt1l 
there was proof silown that such was the case. 
A great deal had been said about the gentlemen 
who drew up the report of the committee-it was 
allege<l that instead of drawing up a report 
on the management of the Crown Law Offices 
they had drawn up a report on some law matters 
between the hon. member for the Gregory and 
::V[essrs. Little and Browne. But he thought it 
was inqmssible for the committee to have 
avoided flc,ing so after what had occurred. Had 
not the hon. member for the Gregory stated that 
it was a letter in the Tcle[fJ'rtph newspaper that 
made him bring the matter before the House 
in the first place? If nothing had happened 
subsequent to the debate that took place on 
this matter in the debate on the E~timates it 
might have blown over, and had the hon. member 
confined himself to calling attention to what he 
considered was a bad arrangement for the 
country-namely, allowing a Crown Solicitor to 
act in the capacity of a private solicitor also-he 
might have done good service, and the pro­
ceedings would have gone on smoothly. Had 
the hon. member not mixed up his private a.ffairs 

with the inquiry into the Crown Solicitor's 
Office it wonld have terminated long ago, and 
the committee would have been able to draw 
up a full and fair report. But it was made 
impossible for them to do that until matters 
affecting the character of the Crown Solicitor 
were inquired into ; one of the charge,;-one 
made in that House-being that he made use of 
his position as Crown Solicitor to promote his 
private business. He was not going to detain 
the House by referring to all these matters, but 
he would draw attention to one. The hon. 
member for Gregory stated in the House that he 
first withdrew his business from Roberts and 
Hart bec;u1se he thought that it dragged with 
them, and that when he took it to Little and 
Browne it passed through rapidly. X ow, it was 
quite evident that owing to the length of time 
that had elapsed the hon. member did not 
exactly recollect what did happen, as when he 
was examined before the committee he made a 
very different statement. It appeared that 
Roberts and Hart could not transfer a run 
through some defect in a power of attorney, and 
the hon. member for Gregory stated that Little 
•nd Browne had no difficulty in doing so under 
the same power of attorney. But this was 
all wrong, Little and Browne having sent the 
transfers home and they were signed before 
::VIr. Daintree, the then Agent-General. But, 
possibly, Hoberts and Hart would have done 
the same work just as well, and there was 
no proof that Little and Browne did the 
work quicker. It was simply this, that four or 
five months' delay must have taken place after 
the papers were handed to Roberts and Hart he­
fore the signature of the hon. member for the 
Gregory's partner could have been obtained; but 
the hon. member evidently forgot that such a 
lapse of time must take place, and so he trans­
ferred his business to another attorney. He took 
that from the hon. member's own evidence, 
so that it showed his memory was not correct. 
The member for Gregory would, he thought, ad­
mit, himself, that his memory failed him some­
what. 

Mr. L UMLEY HILL said that, in explana­
tion, he should like to state that he admitted at 
the inquiry by the committee, and he also stated 
in the House, that he had got a little confnsed, 
but the connection was very close, and he was 
not very far wrong·. The transfers which he sent 
home to J\ir. Holberton were sent about May, 
1873, and got back, he supposed, in October fol­
lowing. In November, 1873, he went to Little 
and Browne and got them to draw up a power-of­
attorney to act for him. Under that power-of­
attorney Mr. Morehead very soon after sold 
several blocks of country for him, and transferred 
them without any difficulty. This was the cor­
rect explanation of his confusion. His recollec­
tion of the matter had alwavs associated itself 
with the success of getting 'his business done 
through the power-of-attorney drawn up by 
Little and Browne. · 

Mr. AHCHER said he had never intended to 
impute that the hon. gentleman had said any­
thing that he did not believe at the time. The 
hon. member said himself he wa~ a little con­
fused at the time he made the statement to the 
House. He must see that there was nothing· 
remarkable in the power-of-attorney drawn up 
by Little and Browne proving effectual for the 
transaction of his business. They took care to 
see that it was properly drawn up, and therefore 
he (Mr. Archer) thought it was straining mat­
ters to accuse Little and Browne of having some 
occult power which no other attorney had ; the 
accusation, in short, fell to the ground. He 
believed it to be impossible to prove that 
Mr, Littl<" ever did snch :t thing as he wn« 
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accused of, Mr. Little being a man who wa~ 
incapable of doing anything that was discredit­
able. Then something had been said ahout the 
amount of money which :\fr. Little had made 
in his office as Crown Solicitor, hesicles his 
salary. Did anyone suppose for a moment that 
a solicitor of the standing of .:\lr. Little would 
give up his whole time for £fJOO, and not do any 
private business ? If Mr. Little would resign 
his private business for the £:i00 he got as Crown 
Solicitor people would look upon him as a perfPct 
fool. He rUclnot think that they could get him 
to act as Crown Rolicitor, without the right of 
private practice, for less than three times J::i'iOO 
a-year. lt was all very well for some persons to 
pretend to be surprised at Mr. Little getting 
£240 in one case and over £200 in another, lmt if 
he could not earn more than J:i'iOO he would 
throw up the office. It might be to the aclvau­
tage of the country to debar the Crown Rolicitor 
from private practice, hut he did not belieYe 
that they could g·et any attorney of the stand­
ing of l\f r. Little to accept the position 
on such terms under .J::l,i\00 n-yt>ar at the 
very least. Considering the short time tlmt the 
~elect committee had, they harl done tL grettt deal; 
and, if it should be <letermine<l hereafter to 
pursuP the inrJuiry with tL view to deciding 
whether the Crown Holicitnr shoulcll>e an officer 
without private practice, the work done by the 
committeee would he of assistance. His prin­
cipal object in rising was to say that people who 
\vere so fond of using the words "Htealing- and 
lying" only weakened their case. Tf persons 
had lived for thirty years in the land without re­
proach, and that fact was to stand for nothing, 
of what ur;e \Vas a good character? Kno\ving 
:\'l:r. Little privtttely, and knowing him also tts 
an ornament to his profession, he could not allow 
the debttte to close without expressing the dis­
gust with which he hacl listened to the terms 
which had !Jeen applied tn that gentlem,.n. It 
had also disgusted him to hear the terms which 
were applied to ::\Ir. Browne. He believed him 
to be incapable of telling lies, aiHl that anyone 
who would read his eYirlence carefully and dis­
passionately would admit that there was nothing 
to lay hold of as untrue. 

Mr. MILJi::S was understood to say that the 
select committee's report was exactly in accord­
ance with the evidence. A great deal of the 
matter had arisen through a rnisnnderstancting on 
the part of the member for Gregory. He (Mr. 
Miles) remembered having a precisely similar 
transaction. He purchased a station from a 
gentleman who died on his wtty home to 
'England. He left an agent in Sydney with a 
power-of-attorney, hut when he (Mr. Miles) 
applied for a transfer of the leases it was found 
that the power-of-attorney did not give the ttgent 
authority to trn,nsfer. Rtations were g-enemlly sold 
for part cash and part in bills. He believe<! that 
the transaction in which the hnn. member for 
Gregory was concerned was in the usual way 
at first, but the purchaser wtts afterwards pre­
pared to pn,y cash down. Then the hon. member 
wanted to transfer, hut found that his power-of­
n,ttorney simply gave him the authority to sell 
and not to transfer. When he (Mr. Miles) 
applied for a transfer in hiR case he was in­
formed that the Crown Rolicitor would not 
certify to it, because the agent of the owner of 
the station hn,d not the power to transfer ; and 
the fact was he (l\fr . .:\files) had to apply to the 
heirs before he could get the transfer. He 
might say as well n,s the hon. member for Gre­
gory that obstacles were thrown in the way. The 
report was entirely in accordance with the evi­
dence taken, and it differed in an extraordinary 
way from some of the others which had been 
brought up, in that it was agreed to unanimously 
-there W:tR not tL single division. He was 

qnite prep:tred to take his shn,re of any blamf\ 
which might he attttchecl to the committee in 
connection with the report. He did not think a 
single member of the House would dispute that 
it would he better for the pablic that the Crown 
Solicitor should be debarred from privn,te 
pmctice ; but the fact was, the matter was so 
hnrrie<l through, being brought up n,t the late 
periorl of the session, that there was not time to 
inquire into the working of the office. It wn,s 
thought better to inquire into the charges which 
had hePn made ttgainst the Crown Holicitor, 
and that a report exonerating him from them 
should he brought up befom the session closed. 

"Your rmmnittee therefore recommend that your 
Honr.nrable Ilon~e take l='tep.s to procure :mr,h furthrr 
evidence as is retlltired before a sound eonelnsion can 
he nrriYed at. rrhe intllliry ha,::; bepn necessarily hur~ 
ried in eon~eqnence of' the close of the session, and 
wa::: confined more to the dmrgm;; made againf-lt the 
Crown ~olidtor than into the working and ro;.::t of the 
otth•,•," 

He thought it would have been unfair to Mr. 
Little, who had been a public officer since tlw 
founchttion of the colony, to haYe allowed him 
to leave the colony without clearing up the 
charges hanging over his head. .Perr-;nnally, lw· 
hn.d a kindly feeling towards Mr. Little. He 
did not believe there was a more honourable or 
gentlemanly man in the colony ; he was posi­
tive that Mr. Little could not be guilty of a 
dishonest action one way or the other. At the 
proper time he was quite prepared to hold that 
it would be advantageous to the public to de­
prive the Crown Solicitor of private practice. 
The office would then be more coBtly to the 
country; but they could not have conYeniences 
unless they pn,id for them. 

.i\Ir. AMHURHT said the speech just made 
by the hon. member (Mr. Miles) rlid full justice 
to his kindness of heart. 11r. Little would not 
httYe so many friends if he were not a right 
hononrn,ble man. \Vhen he was first appointed 
Mr. Little receiYed £fJOO a-yen,r, but after a 
certain time, he belieYed in 1807, it was intima­
ted thttt he could not continue the office at that 
unless he were allowed private pmctice with it. 
Hundreds of clients had employed him in the 
dual capacity without knowing it. He did not 
say that Messrs. Little and Browne deceived 
their clients, but no Government ought by any 
appointment of theirs to put the public in such 
a, position that they might employ a solicitor who 
as an officer of the Government might have to 
sue them. He was not going into the merits of 
the case beyond stating thn,t he believed the hon. 
member for <+regory had acted honourably iu 
the matter. In 1875 the hon. member told him 
that he hacl taken his business from Little n,nd 
Browne, and that bet disposed of the assertion 
that the hon. member took a dislike to the firm 
becn,use one of them hn,d become a shareholder 
in the Courie1'. Without wishing to cn,st any 
slur on Mr. Little, he would say that the tw~l 
positions which he held were incompatible. 
He hoped tlmt a thorough investigation would 
take place next session, and that the result of it 
would be that the whole system of the Crown 
Solicitor's Office would be altered. 

The Hox. J. M. THOMPSON said he 
thoroughly agreed with the report, and he be­
lieved it was quite within the terms of tlw 
resolution appointing the committee, which 
were "to in'luire into the working of the 
Crown Rolicitor's Office." That implied an in­
quiry into two things-one whether on general 
principles the Crown Solicitor's office should be 
worker! as it was, and the other into specific 
charges against :VIr. Little. He made the two 
branches because he wanted to dmw a sharp 
line of distinction on the two subjects. He 
had the utmost confidence in the conclusions 
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which the committee had arrived at with 
regard to Mr. Little. As a brother prac­
titioner who had known Mr. Little for over 
twenty years, it would be wrong for him not to 
say what he thought on the subject. He sin­
cerely believed that Mr. Little was incapable of 
a breach of professional confidence ; and the 
greatest sin a lawyer could commit was a breach 
of professional confidence, and Mr. Little was 
the last man in the world to commit such a sin. 
~othing but the very strongest evidence would 
ever shake him in his belief in the honour of Mr. 
Little as a professional man. He had read every 
word of the evidence, and he did not think that 
a single charge had been established, and he did 
not intend to believe any of them until they 
were actually proved. He rejoiced that the 
character of a public man who had been assailed 
in the House had been cleared. He thought 
that this storm which had taken place would 
clear the atmosphere, and that it would do 
good. They would not have another thunder­
storm of this kind for some time, he hoped. 
Mr. Little had come out of the inquiry in a 
coach; he came out of it well, and all that was 
said by the committee respecting him was 
thoroughly deserved. The report, perhaps, was 
not so valuable as what had taken place that 
night. The committee admitted that time 
enough had not been devoted to the general 
question, but what had taken place that night 
must have convinced everybody that it was ex­
tremely undesirable that the Crown Solicitor 
should have private practice. The fact that 
the charges had been made and disproved, or 
proved, as hon. members chose to think, showed 
that it walil undesirable. His opinion was that 
the charges had been thoroughly explained, but 
he held, as a matter of principle, that no public 
officer had any right to take fees from the pub­
lic unless he pai cl those fees into the general 
revenue. He laid that down as a maxim. He 
had seP'! th~ 1."-':10:!'!-:~!!g" ~£ t!!~ ej"::::t~!'!:'! ~f p~i ... ~~t~ £c\:­
taking in the Supreme Court and in the lower 
courts, and he must say that it was thoroughly 
had. A public officer ought to be a servant of the 
Government, and be paid by the Government 
-he could not serve two masters : if he took 
a fee from anyone else he must have a bias. An 
hon. member said that a man would be an angel 
if he did not. He would not go so far as that. 
He believed the fact that Mr. Little had con­
ducted the office for so many years with sati~­
faction to himself, to the public, and to the pro­
fession, demonstrated that a human being could 
act in the dual capacity with honour to himself 
and satisfaction to his employers-whether the 
public or the Government. He had always 
been of opinion that the principle was bad, but 
the impression was doubly borne to him by what 
had taken place that night. Whilst on the sub­
ject he might be excused for mentioning a cog­
nate one. He held, for the same reason as he did 
that Mr. Little should not take fees from the 
public, that the Crown Prosecutor for the time 
being should be in the same position-whether 
he was the Attorney - General or not, he 
should have no interest outside of his bread­
giver-the Government. Let him not look 
outside for any money, for any patronage 
or support, or otherwise the question of dual 
capacity immediately came in. If they preven­
ted the Crown Solicitor from acting in a dual 
capacity, they must go further--they must pre­
scribe that no public officer should take fees for 
his private use. That that was the correct prin­
ciple he was convinced. In his evidence before 
the select committee the Hon. Mr. Griffith said 
-and his opinion was entitled to some weight-

" The appointment of a Civil Crown Solicitor to do 
civil work at a fixed salary would prevent the Crown, I 
think, from receiving costs." 

1880-5 0 

He (Mr. Thompson) thought that would be a 
very good thing. A man had enough to do to 
fight the Treasury without having the penalty 
of costs held up before him. He had always held 
that it was beneath the dignity of the Crown to 
take costs from the subject. Of course, that 
remark could not have universal application. 
There were cases where the wrong-doer should 
pay costs as part of the punishment. Where it 
was a great public question at issue it was not 
the interest of the Crown to injure the indi­
vidual or get a verdict over him, but to see right 
done, and therefore they had no right to take 
costs. He thought that one of the great advan­
tages of making the Crown Solicitor a salaried 
public officer would be tha.t the Crown would 
not expect costs from the subject in civil matters. 
He had refrained from going into the evidence, 
because that was useless. A committee nomi­
nated by the gentleman who first raised the ques­
tion had sat on the suhj ect and fairly and im­
partially investigated it. They had brought up 
a report which cornmended itself to his reason as 
being substantially in accordance with the evi­
dence, and there was therefore no need for them 
to say any more about it. Whatever they might 
do afterwards they were bound to adopt the re­
port, and he should vote for it with the greatest 
pleasure. 

Mr. DAVENPORT said he was very pleased 
that the discussion that took place on the esti­
mate for the Crown Solicitor's Office should have 
resulted in this report and the debate that had 
arisen upon it. Great good, he believed, would 
come out of it. He Rhould, in the few remarks 
he had to make, confine himself to the report 
and not indulge in personalities. He noticed in 
6th subsection of the 3rd clause of the report the 
following words :-

" Opinions have been expressed that the Crown 
Solicitor occupies a ' dual position' {168, 368), and 
cannot, without disadvantage to the nublic. condunt. 
tin~ uovernment business so long as he is connected 
with a firm enjoying a large private practice. The 
Attorney-General thinks (64, 76) that, 'as a matter or 
general principle,' it would be better that the Crown 
Solicitor should be debarred from private practice." 
He thoroughly agreed with that, and hoped the 
Government would give effect to the opinions so 
expressed. Further on the report said-

" Your Committee therefore recommend that your 
Honourable House take steps to procure such further 
evidence as is required before a sound conclusion can be 
arrived at." 

When the committee arrived at that conclusion 
they must have been considerably fogged about 
the value of the evidence : he should rather agree 
with the Attorney-General in the opinions ex­
pressed by him in a previous part of the sub-
section. The concluding paragraph said- • 

u In conclusion, your Committee are of opinion that 
none of the charges against the Crown Solicitor have 
been sustained; nor has it been shown that the interests 
of the Crown, whose officer he is, have in any way been 
neglected.'' 

He had never heard a word uttered to the effect 
that the interests of the Crown had been 
neglected : that was not where the shoe pinched. 
The general complaint was that the Crown 
Solicitor, owing to the double capacity in 
which he acted, had been enabled to prey 
on the public, to play battledore-and-shuttle­
cock with them, and, when he had drained 
them, to turn round and take proceedings 
against the members of society who had 
before employed him. Whether he had been 
right or wrong, he had been able to pocket 
fees which, in many cases-as the Williams, 
Macdonald, and other cases-amounted to large 
sums. He (Mr. Davenport) was in some doubt 
as to what the duty of Crown Solicitor was. 
\Vas it simply to carry out instructions received 
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from the Government or the Attorney-General? 
or had he a right, as Crown law officer, to give 
good advice to the country? If he saw that 
injustice was about to be done, was he at liberty 
to raise his voice and protect the public? He 
hoped the Government would see fit, when next 
year's Estimates came on, to make some arrange­
ments by which the Crown Solicitor should be 
debarred from private practice. If the House 
divided on the subject, he should support the 
hon. member for the Gregory's amendment to 
reject the report. 

Mr. FRASER said as a member of the com­
mittee he could not allow the question to go to 
the vote without expressing his opinion. If the 
treatment which this committee had received 
this evening was a fair sample of what hon. 
members who gave their time and services at 
very considerable sacrifice for the advancement 
of the public interest might expect, very few 
hon. members would be found willing to attend 
upon committees. The sum and substance of 
the remarks which had been made to-night, put 
into plain English, was this: that the committee 
were utterly incompetent, and that their 
sympathies were pre-engaged on behalf of the 
Crown Solicitor. He was of opinion that, how­
ever independent or impartial members of the 
committee might have been, if anything could 
excite their sympathy and interest it was the 
conduct of certain hon. members this evening. 
First of all, the House was told by the 
hon. member who moved the amendment that 
the report was inconsistent and contradictory; 
but he failed to see in what respect it was 
contradictory. The committee were alive to the 
fact that the report did not carry out what 
was implied in the resolution by which it 
was appointed. Hon. members had a!RO strongly 
taken exception to the prominent places they 
occupied in the report ; but he would c•~ll to 
their remembrance the particular circumstances 
which gave rise to the appointment of the 
committee. The appointment of the committee 
was the result of certain remarks made by 
hon. members in this House, and did hon. mem­
bers expect the committee to pursue the investi­
gation and ignore the very facts which had been 
the cause of its existence? Then the committee 
had been told that no attention had been paid to 
the object for which the committee was appointed, 
and the last paragraph had been repeatedly 
quoted as a proof. That was admitted, but the 
committee claimed that, considering the limited 
time, they had got through as much work and 
produced a report as satisfactory as could have 
been expected from any committee under the 
same circumstances. He was sorry to hear the 
remarks which had been addressed to the chairman. 
He could bear teRtimony to the thoroughly im­
partial and businesslike manner in which that 
gentleman had conducted the business of the 
committee. Exception had been taken to the 
fact that the chairman had allowed the Crown 
Solicitor to examine the hon. member for 
Gregory ; but that course was adopted simply 
to save time, the questions being taken as put 
through the chairman. The first paragraph of 
the 3rd section-

H That Mr. Hill was under the impression that his 
charge was well founded i5> to some extent borne out 
by the fact of his having removed his business from the 
firm of Roberts and Hart to that of Little and Browne 
before the transfer of these runs was completed"-

was objected to, and an attempt was made to 
twist it into an accusation against Mr. Hill, and 
tr ,onnect it with the dispute between Mr. Hill 
:.nd Mr. Roberts. The dispute between Mr. 
Hill and Mr. Roberts was left untouched by the 
committee, because, Mr. Hill having made 
11ssertions on one side, and Mr. Roherts having 

made assertions on the other side, the committPe 
thought it was best to leave it to the House and 
the country to judge between them. To bear 
out the correctness of this, he would refer hon. 
members to question 713-

H How do you remember it as a fact if you had to 
correct it P I think it was taken down wrong, and 
another thing, I had got rather mixed up in my memory 
with these powers..-of-attorney." 

Mr. Hill was evidently under an impression 
which was not borne out, and he {Mr. :Fraser) 
maintained that no injustice had been done to 
JI.'Ir. Hill, who out of his own mouth had verified 
that passage. The hon. member for Dalby had 
stated this evening that what he said amounted 
to a reasonable suspicion ;-but what was a 
reasonable suspicion? The hon. member gave it 
as his own impression that certain information 
med against him must have been got through 
the connection between Mr. Little and Little 
and Browne ; but Mr. Browne, whose evidence 
the committee were bound to accept, gave the 
following answer to his (Mr. Fraser's) ques­
tion:-

,,By :Mr. Fraser: You never supplied any information 
for the purpose of being used? I never supplied any 
information. •' 

The same was confirmed by question 625, which 
had already been read. In the face of that, and 
in the absence of anything to throw doubt upon 
it, could the committee do anything else than 
accept lYir. Browne 's statement ? Then therP 
were questions 626 and 627--

r: During your consultation with :Jfr. Simpson was 
}Ir. I1ittle ever present? He may have been, but cer­
tainly never to take part in them. I !have no recoller~ 
tion of his ever being present ; but in pa.::::.sing from m~~ 
office to his own i~ is qnite possible he might have met 
2\ir. Simpson and waited a minute or so to say something, 
but he never was advi~ing in the matter. 

" He never remained pnnJOsely to consult him r ::\fo::;t 
certainly not." 

Those were very distinct statements, made by 
l\Ir. Browne when he was speaking under nt> 
excitement, and when he had plenty of time tc> 
think of what he had to say. He did not intend 
to follow the matter any further, but would 
again assert that the report as now prP­
sented to the House was throughout a fair 
reflex of the evidence taken, and in everv 
instance a fair deduction from it. Ro far frml1 
failing in the object for which they were ap­
pointed, the concluding paragraph of the !aRt 
section was sufficient to show that they were 
alive to that object, in their suggestion 'that tu 
settle the question the investigation should not 
remain where it was. As a committee they had 
given no prominence to their individual opinions. 
In the case of Curphey t'. Hoffnung, it shonld he 
remembered what were the duties of the Crown 
Solicitor. Mr. Little, in his evidence said-

" l!y duties as Crown SoHcitor-I am now referring 
to a paper that was prepared for quite another pnrpo~e. 
but it will assist my memorr-my duties a~ Crown 
Solicitor consist in the first place in seein(J' that all 
criminal case~ for trial at the Supreme Court ll~1d Circ>nit 
courts are propery got up." 

In that case the Crown Solicitor had done exactl ,, 
what was done in New South "\Vales in similar 
eases. The Crown Solicitor had nothing what­
ever to do with civil business. As to assimilating 
the two offices, that was exactly what the com­
mittee felt they had not sufficient evidence to 
give a decided opinion upon. 

Mr. GIWOM said that on account of the late 
period of the session at which the committee 
was appointed, the evidence was more or less 
hurried over; and had it not been for the 
chairman and himself it was very likPIV the 
report would not have been in the hands of.hon. 
members to-day. He had taken a considerable 
interest in the inquiry, because he had for a 



Crown Solicitor' 8 Office. [18 N OVElli:ilER.] Crown SrJlic·itor; 8 Office. 1523 

long time been of opinion that the Crown 
t:lolicitor held two quite incompatible positions. 
In the court at Toowoomba, some years 
ago, he remembered a case on the part of 
the Crown in which Mr. Little advised the 
Attorney-General, when at the same time he 
had been the defendant's private solicitor. It 
appeared to him then that the two positions 
were altogether incompatible. In the course of the 
examination of the Attorney-General and of the 
hon. member for North Brisban~, they rather 
fenced the question as to whether the time had 
come when a separation should take place, and 
showed an indisposition to go out of the old grooYe 
of things. He (Mr. Groom) believed that the 
time had come·-and it waH confirme<l lJy the 
evidence adducecl before the committee -when 
the Crown i"olicitnr should be clebttrred the right 
nf printtc pr:wticl'. In saying tlmt he did not 
wish to throw the slightest imputation upon the 
character of :VIr. Little, who was a solicitor of 
!,he higheHt standing', and rightly enjoyed the 
confidence of a large section of the people. 
The evidence of Mr. Littl'e, and still more 
that of JYir. Browne, showed how necessary 
it was that the two positiom should be kept 
separate. In the session of 1860 a salary 
of £400 was voted for the Crown Solicitor, and 
it was looked upon then as being a good salary, 
and the population of the colony was only about 
20,000. Seven years later it was found that the 
duties of the ollice had enormously increased. 
Tf the inquiry did nothing more than elicit the 
correspondence that passed between the Crown 
Holicitor and the Colonial Secretary's Office in 
18!i7, it would have done a considerable amount 
of good. There was a feeling abroad that every­
thing wa~ not sound and safe in the Crown 8oli­
citor's office, especially with regard to the large 
amount of fee< received. According to a return 
moved for by the hon. member for Mitchell in 
1878, there were some cases in which the 
costs had amounted to £700, £800, and £[)00, 
and those appeared very large sums in the 
eyes of the public ; and the idea prevailed 
that there was an undue monopoly for the 
firm, by which other solicitors were deprived of 
practice. Those leoters conclusively showed 
that whatever Little and Browne difl with regard 
to Crovm cases they did with the full authority 
of the Colonial 8ecretary and Attorney-General 
of the period. The case of " \Villiams t·. the 
Commissioner for Railways" involved a very 
large sum of money, as likewise the case against 
]<'itzgib bon, and " Macdonald 1'. Tully." In the 
latter case, indeed, the jury at Rockhampton 
gave the plaintiff a verdict for £16,000, together 
with enormous costs amounting to between 
£15,000 and £6,000. In his opinion an officer should 
be appointed toconductthecriminaland civil busi­
ness of the Crown. The hon. member for North 
Brisbane, in his evidence, seemed to think that 
there would be something inconsistent with the 
Crown Causes Act-which enabled the Crown 
to pay and receive costs-if such an officer was 
appointed. But the same Act was in force in 
New South Wales, where the Crown Solicitor 
conducted both the civil and the criminal busi­
ness without the slightest cause of complaint. 
It was the same in Victoria and South Australia, 
where the Crown Solicitor was entirely discon­
nected from private practice. He had intended 
to have introduced his opinion on the subject with 
the report, and had worded his objection in the 
following form :·-

"I dit:;Rent from the latter portion of I'Ub:-.ectiou 6 of 
paragraph 3. In my opinion, the evidence adduced 
before the committeR in t.he ca!:'e!' conducted by the 
Crown to secure the JlOssession of certain lands conclu­
sively proves the incompatibility of' the dual position of 
the Cro\vu Solicitot as private adviser to a client and 
subsequently conducting a suit on the part of the Crown 
against him. l am of opinion that the time has arnved 

when a Crown Solicitor, to conduct the whole ot the 
criminal and civil business of the Crown, should be 
appointed, without the right of private practice. In 
view of the increase of legislation and the magnitude of 
the public works to be entered upon now and in the 
future, there appears to me eve~y pr .bability of an 
abundauce of !!!gal work accruing to occupy the whole 
of the time of the Crown Solicitor. On public grounds, 
therefore, I consider it would be eminently satisfactory 
if the Crown Solicitor were entirely disconnected with 
private practice, and become wholly and solely the 
servant of the Crown." 

That was his opinion, and it had been strength­
ened by the evidence taken by the committee. 
The Government, he believed, would in a short 
time haYe an opportunity of carrying out this 
recommendation. He understood that the 
Crown Rolicitor would shortly have twelve 
months' leave of absence; he hoped that the 
gentlenmn ttppointed in hiH absence would receive 
sufficient salary to render him independent of 
private practice. 'l'here was one other matter to 
which attention ought to be directed. He hoped 
it would not occur again. He referred to what 
took place at the Rockhampton assize about 
twelve months ago. In the report merely the 
bare facts were stated-

" Reference has further been made to an alleged 
failure of justice at a recent sitting of the Circuit 
Court at Roekhampton. So far as your committee have 
inquired into this case, they find that it was the first 
occasion (591) on which )fr. Justice Harding took his 
seat in a Criminal Court: that the Attorney-General 
was not present (591): that the Crown Solicitor was 
exempted from personal attendance by the Attor.aey­
General (737) : that the chief clerk to the Crown 
Solicitor was not present (584), being ill in bed (585): 
and that the Crown Solicitor was represented by l\Ir. 
Cooling, a clerk in his office (586, 734), who has had ten 
years' experience (731), and has been employed on 
similar work, on circuit and in Brisbane, on other 
occasions." 
Upon the occasion of this assize, reports appeared 
in the two local newspapers ; and there must, 
therefore, be some truth in the report that a 
miscarriage of justice had occurred in conse­
quence of the way in which the caseH were 
placed before the juries. It appeared a most 
extraordinary thing, seeing that the House was 
not in Hessian, and that there was nothing to 
prevent the Attorney-General from being pre­
sent, that a very young barrister should have 
been sent to conduct cases before a new judge, 
whose practice had lain in the equity rather 
than in the criminal jurisdiction of the Supreme 
Court. Mr. Keane, the clerk to the Crown 
Law Offices, said the cases were of such a charac­
ter as to call for competency and skill in their 
conduct. It was the want of that skill and 
competency which led to such a serious mis­
carriage of justice. Of course it was not the 
fault of the Crown Solicitor, as he had the per­
mission of the Attorney-General to abstain from 
appearing, but why did not the Attorney­
General appear himself? He must endorse the 
remark of the hon. member for South Bris­
bane, that the chairman of the committee had 
devoted a considerable amount of care and atten­
tion to the preparation of the report. The hon. 
member had no personal interest to serve in the 
matter ; and it was very creditable to him 
that in the course of a few hours, at the close 
of a long and wearisome session, he should have 
gone through the evidence and prepared such a 
good report. All that he regretted was that 
the chairman had not seen his way to embody 
in the report a more distinct recommendation 
with reference to the severance of the office 
of Crown Rolicitor from private practice. The 
speeches which had been delivered had gone a 
long way to show how desirable it was to discon­
tinue this dual position. The public confidence 
was a greater matter than that of expense. The 
proceed' of ci vi! bu:;iness had, he believed, oflate 
yeJ.ro increased the income of the Crown Solici-
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tor to an average of £1,700. He believed there 
were gentlemen who were in every way qualified 
to hold the office who would gladly take it 
for £1 000. With regard to further inquiry, 
they h~d only the evidence of two gentle-. 
men-the Attorney-General and Mr. Griffith 
-with reference to the severance of the 
office from private practice. They had no 
evidence as to the working of the office in New 
South Wales, in Victoria, or in South Australia, 
and the committee thought that under the 
circumstances it would not be wise to give an 
opinion without having more evidence. In his 
own opinion, however, there was suf!icient 
evidence to warrant a strong recommendatwn as 
to the severance of the office from private prac­
tice. He would, of course, vote for the adoption 
of the report. 

Mr. PERSSE said that, as a member of ~he 
committee, he felt it his duty to say somethmg 
upon the matter. He laid a great d!lal of blame 
upon his own shoulders for not bemg a better 
attendant at the meetings of the committee, 
although he found that, with the exception _of 
the hon. member for Toowoomba and the chair­
man, he had attended as often as any other 
member. He regretted that he was not wesent 
when the report was drawn up by the chanman. 
Had he been, he would have supported the hon. 
member for Toowoomba in an endeavour to em­
body his views in the report in the \arm o\ a 
protest. He believed, however, that, tf the m­
quiry had done no further good, it had shown to 
the House that the time had arrived when the 
office of the Crown Solicitor should be separated 
from private practice, and that the sooner 
the Government made the alteration the bet­
ter would it be for the country. The Attor­
ney-General and Mr. Griffith were both ex­
amined upon this point ; but both gentlemen 
seemed reluctant to give evidence as to ~he 
desirableness of the course suggested. Mr. Htll, 
Mr. Davenport, and l'vir. Simpson had rendered 
the country a great service in bringing these 
matters forward. He regretted that so much 
blame had been thrown upon the chairman. 
The hon. member for Port Curtis only became 
chairman in consequence of his having tabl~d a 
motion informally. The hon. member mtght 
have made mistakes; but, for his own part, he 
was sure that he would have made more. The 
hon. member's errors, such as they were, resulted 
from over-zeal rather than from carelessness. 
He had no doubt that if the hon. member had 
received more assistance he would have been 
able to draw up a fuller report than he had done. 
He had no hesitation in saying that the report, 
even in its present form, would be the means of 
doino- away with a great injustice. He agreed 
with" the hon. member for Ipswich in his re­
marks with reference to the Attorney-General. 
He was the grand juror for the colony, 
and it was very undesirable that he should 
have a private practice. Whether they could 
afford to ooive an Attorney-General sufficient 
emolument" to induce him to hold aloof 
from private practice he did not know. 
They knew that there were plenty of people who 
would be quite ready to take the position of 
Crown Solicitor without being allowed private 
practice; as, for instance, when the present 
Crown Solicitor went to England some other 
gentleman would be appointed to act for him, 
and from what he heard he believed the Govern­
ment would make it a stipulation that he should 
not be allowed to have private practice. There 
was one thing that had occurred at the meetings of 
the committee to which he would draw atten­
tion-namely, that Mr. Little had been allowed 
to cross-examine witnesses. He was not present, 
but he had been told that Mr. Little was al­
lowed to cross-examine hon. members of that 

House. He believed that was contrary to 
the rules of the House-at least, so he had 
been informed. He thought, also, although 
in the main he endorsed the opinions expressed 
in the report, that it was a pity in a matter of 
such importance as this that it should have been 
brought on so late in the session, and have heen 
carried out as it was towards the end. However, 
it would do a great deal of good if the suggestion 
made by the hon. member for Toowoomba (Mr. 
Groom) was carried, that there should be a Crown 
Solicitor who should not be allowed to act in a 
dual capacity. He should support the adoption 
of the report, but he should have liked to have 
seen the objects of the committee more fully 
carried out. 

Mr. KELLETT said he only rose to say a few 
words on the matter, because he thought the 
debate on it had been pretty well exhausted 
already. He quite agreed with the report, and 
he thought he might say that, for the short time 
the committee had been at work, there was a 
great deal of business done and a great deal of 
evidence taken. It had been objected that what 
the committee was asked to do had not been 
done ; but he did not see how they could possibly 
have got to that without first taking the evidence 
that was in the report. There were certain 
charges that had been made against the Crown 
Solicitor, and those were the first matters they 
had to clear up ; they had to see whether, as 
alleged, there was anything wrong in the Crown 
Law Offices. If those charges were only partly 
substantiated, then the House would have said 
that there was something wrong; but they 
were not substantiated. He might say, at 
the same time, that he believed the hon. 
members who made those charges were firmly 
convinced that they were justified in making 
them; but he believed they were merely supposi­
tions on their part, as there certainly had been 
no evidence to prove them. The Crown Solicitor 
had been for many years in his present position, 
and he was known and respected throughout the 
colony-in fact, he did not think there was an 
officer in any of the colonies who was more 
respected bv all who hacl known him during the 
past twenty-five years than Mr. Little was. He 
was sorry that when the evidence was taken 
there was not more time to have got evidence to 
show whether it was desirable to have the Crown 
Solicitor's a separate appointment without pri­
vate practice. His own opinion was from the 
evidence that was taken, and from his own know­
ledge, that the work of the office had so much 
extended from the time Mr. Little was first 
appointed that it would be advisable that 
the officer holding that appointment should, if a 
capable man, be well paid, and should not be 
allowed to have a private practice. He agreed 
with the report and with the conclusion of it, 
that the committee were of opinion that none of 
the charges against the Crown Solicitor had been 
sustained. During the heat of the debate it was 
stated that lies were told by Mr. Little and his 
partner-he would leave the responsibility of 
those statements to the gentlemen who had made 
them, but he believed himself that Mr. Little 
was incapable of such a thing. At the same 
time, he must repeat that he thought hon. mem­
bers who made charges against Mr. Little did so 
in all good faith. That they had not been sub­
stantiated he was certain, as also that they had 
been fairly inquired into. He had much pleasure 
in supporting the adoption ofthe report. 

The ATTORNEY-GJ<JNERAL (Mr. Bear) 
said that as one of the committee he rose to ex­
press his entire concurrence with the report. 
before the House. He did not think, after the 
speeches which had been made on the subject, 
that it would be necessary for him to say more 
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than a few words, but there were one or two 
matters he should like to notice. J<'irst, with 
regard to the blame which had been attacherl to 
the committee for not having more thoroughly 
investiiTated the subject referred to them for 
inquiry; but the reaMon was plain-namely: th:'t 
they had not time to do so. It wa8 saHl, m 
answer to that, that they went aside from the 
proper subject of inquiry an.rl entered ir~to 
other matters that had nothmg to do wrth 
it. He differed from that entirely, as he con­
oitlered that the committee ,were bound on the 
threshhold of the inquiry to examine into the 
nmtters they had done. He was not able to be 
present at all the meetings of the committee, hut 
he had read the eddence carefully, all(! it was 
his opinion that there was not one of those 
char;:(es which, if proved to ~e true, wou)d not 
have exposed the most serious flaws m the 
Crown Solicitor's Office; and in addition to that 
the character of an officer holding a high position 
in the serYice of the Government was Ull(ler 
inquiry. Therefore, if for "? ot~er :·cason, the 
committee was bound to mqmre mto those 
charges. That was really all he considered 
it necessary to refer to or to say even two 
or three words about. There was yet another 
thing-namely, what 11r. Browne sn,id i~ re­
ference to his knowledg-e of prosecutwns. 
:Everyone who knew anything of the working of 
a large solicitor's office knew that two partners 
never attended to the same thing, and it would be 
ns ridiculous for one partner to interfere with the 
work of the other n~ it would be for one letter­
sorter in the Post ( )ffice to interfere with another. 
One partner "oulcl know nothing of the business 
transacted by the other. · Allusion had been 
matle to the sums which had been made by 
::\Ir. Little out of his private practice, and it 
was stated that harristers "cottoned" to J\Ir. 
Little ant! winked at his getting those large 
Hnnn;, as they might expect to get Romething 
nut of them. 'L'hat was the first time he had 
m·er been present to hear himself accused of 
hnviun· "cottoned" to a .solicitor, n.nd of having 
knnclded rlown to him for the sake of getting 
lJriefs. A great many accusatir.ms which we~e 
not worthv of notice were OCt'l'<SlOnally made m 
the House' against lawyers; but he.'was quite 
certain of this, that whatever thfference of 
opinion might exist between himself and other 
members of the leading profession in that House 
-whatever they might think of each other, they 
would, at anyrate, unite in try.ing to make the 
profession one of honour, probity, and honesty. 
And as long as they did that they could rest 
very easy under any charges or imputations th:'t 
mi.rht be made against them by any person m 
an~ House. He considered that Mr. Little had 
be(m completely exonerated by the evidence and 
the report. His character was completely cleared. 

The COLOXIAL SECRETAHY: I don't 
think it ever wanted clearing. 

The ATTORNEY-GENERAL said he agreed 
with the Colonial Secretary that it never wanted 
clearing, except for this, when imputations were 
thrown up?n a person, however unfo;n:_rded t~ey 
might be, It was good that any suspwwn wlnch 
mi"ht he aroused should be cleared away. How­
ev~r full of integrity and honesty a man might 
be, when imputations were made against him in 
" hi o-h place like that Assembly, it was necessary 
that he should be cleared, and he thought that 
had been eo m pletely done in this case ; and 
that to anvone who fairly examined the evidence 
and report it must seem clear that no imputation 
could rest upon Mr. Little. 

:\Ir. GRIFFITH said he would not detain the 
House for more than a minute. He desired to 
Hay that he entirely concurred with the report of 
the committee, and thought the strictures made 

upon the committee for dealing with the charges 
preferred against Mr. Little in the House were 
entirely unfounded. Those charges were in reality 
the cause of the inquiry, and it would have 
been idle for the committee to sit without taking 
notice of them. He was glad that they had been 
investigated. The report showed tlmt they were 
utterly unfounded. He agreed with the report, 
and hoped it would be adopted unanimously. 

Mr. XORTOX said that before the matter was 
settled he had a few remanks to make, and they 
would be short, but plain. He never had any 
hesitation in speaking his mind when there was 
occasion, and there was occasion that evening. 
It had been stated that the members of the com­
mittee had neglected their duties-that they had 
not obeyed their instructions. He denied that 
entirely. It had been also stated that the 
report was a "wishy-washy" one, but it was 
wonderful that such a report should produce so 
much opposition. It appeared to him that the 
"wishy-washiness" consisted in its not being 
exactly in accordance with the feelings of 
those who denounced it. The committee had 
been accused of being almost fools for going 
into the charges made against the Crown 
Solicitor, and neglecting to inquire into the 
absolute working of the office, and making a 
recommendation accordingly. They would have 
been intolerable fools if they had made that 
recommendation. \Vhen the matter was brought 
forward he stated what his own opinion was­
that it was desirable the office of Crown Solicitor 
should be one in which the holder should he de­
barred from private practice. He still held that 
opinion, and believed most members of the 
committee, if not all, held it also ; but were 
they simply, because they held that opinion, to 
make a recommendation that the system should 
be so changed withouthavingtheevidenceto guide 
them for making it? What did they know about 
the working of the office in another colony where 
it was conducted on another system ? What 
evidence had they got about it? The Attorney­
General could tell them nothing, and the leader 
of the Opposition said he had no personal know­
ledge but he believed the system was working 
most unsatisfactorily. Were they to disregard 
what he said? \V as it not acknowledged that he 
was the first lawyer in the colony? \V ere they to 
say, in spite of what he stated, that they thought 
there ought to be a change? What reasons 
could they have given for recommending a 
change? If they had been fools for not making 
the recommendation, they would have been 
greater fools for making it. \Vhen he made a 
recommendation he liked to support it with 
reasons, and he would not make one if he could 
not give sound reasons for it, reasons which 
would be acceptable to the House. The com­
mittee had acted upon the evidence they 
were able to take, and brought up a report 
upon it-a report which the member for Mitchell 
said was more figures than words. What did 
those figures represent? They represented the 
references to the evidence, and he challenged 
hon. members to point out one single report 
brought up this session in which so many 
references to the evidence were given. Then as 
to the question whether they ought to have gone 
into the matter of the charges made against the 
Crown Solicitor, the hon. member for the 
Gregory did not like to be called accuser. He 
was rather thin-skinned in the matter. He 
did not like his statements to be called 
charges, but what were they if they were 
not charges ? They were direct charges ; if not 
true they were gross charges against the Crown 
Solicitor's honesty. If they had been proved the 
committee would have had to report to the 
House that the Crown Solicitor was nothing but 
a rogue and ought to be di~missed. That was 
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the reason why they were bound to go into them. 
The member for Gregory said he did not think 
they were charges. He had in his hand the 
Hansard report of the debate which gave rise to 
the inquiry. It appeared to him that they were 
very grave chargeB, and he was first to make 
reference to them as such. It had been proposed 
to reduce the salary of the Crown Solicitor, not 
of Mr. Little, but of the office, and he said 
that-

" If the amendment \Yere carried under t.he eircum­
stances in which it was placed befm·e the Committee, 
iL would not only affinn the principle that the Crown 
tiolicitor should not have a private practice, but would 
also be a vote of censure upon the gentleman who then 
oecupied the position of Crown Solicitor." 

And then he went on to say-
·• Now these were serious rharges. aud now 1hal the:r 

were instituted they dl"'""lCrvecl more inrflliry tban tlwy 
were likely to receive at the hands of t.he Committee." 

The member f()r North Brisbane (Mr. Griflith) 
next got up and said the member for Gregory 
had made a very serious charge, and he was fa]. 
lowed by the member for Gregory, who said-

" He was not in the hal>it of making insinuations ; 
when he made charges he made direct ones." 

Did the hon. member admit then that they were 
charges'? 

Mr. LUMLEY HILL: I adopted your words. 
:;\Ir. l'\OHTON said the hon. member might 

attempt to wriggle out of it. It was a direct 
charge, and by his language he admitted it. 
However, whether he admitted it or not it was 
a direct charge. Did the hon. member mean to 
say he could .~peak of the Crown Solicitor in 
these words without making a charge-

" Speaking from his own personal experience, he C\Ir. 
Hill) was about ~even or eight years ago so hnmbugged 
by the Crown Solicitor that he had actually to take his 
business from the ::mlicitor he then employed to give it 
to the firm of which thr Crown ~olicitorwas a member, 
for he fonnd that 'vas the only way to get his business 
e~peditionsly done. l> 

'Vas not that a charge? 
Mr. LUJI.iLEY HILL: It is a statement of 

fact. 
Mr. l'\ORTON said he would ask whether "' 

charge was not a statement of a supposed fact? 
It was utterly useless of the hon. member to 
deny that this was a charge ; it was a gross one 
if it was not true. So far as the Crown Solicitor 
was concerned he might say that he first met 
him in 1857. Since that time he met him once 
in Rockhampton. Since he had been in Bris­
bane-since the inquiry came on-he spoke to 
Mr. Little on the occasion of their meeting 
in the committee room, and twice otherwise. 
That was his personal knowledge of the Crown 
Solicitor. That officer was always spoken of 
with thorough respect, and he admitted having 
a great deal of sympathy for him. He had sym­
pathy for any prisoner even, no matter how just 
the charge against him might be, and when a 
public officer holding a high position, who was 
spoken of as a man of the strictest integrity, had 
such strong terms applied to him, was it any 
wonder that he should have a sympathy for him? 
Were the committee to be blamed for having 
allowed the Crown Solicitor every opportunity of 
setting himself right ; to hear what were the 
charges made against him, and to disprove them 
if he could. If he were not to be allowed to do 
that, what was the use of the committee? If 
the charges had been proved, the Crown Solicitor 
would have been branded as a rogue, and the 
committee would have had to bring up a re· 
port recommending his instant dismissal. The 
hon. member for l\Iitche!l had accused the com­
mittee of shirking their duty in not report­
ing as to the advisability or otherwise of the 

proposed change. If a refusal to Lring up a 
report on a subject about which they had not 
obtained sufficient evidence to justify them in 
forming an opinion was shirking, he should 
always be found shirking under similar circum­
stances. The hon. member for Gregory said 
that the report was contradictory. He (Mr. 
N orton) denied that ; the report was taken from 
the evidence, and evidence in support of each state­
ment made was quoted. The committee reported 
that "the charges against the Crown Solicitor 
have not been sus.tained." In connection with 
that he wishe<l to point out that his object in 
writing the report was to make it as little 
unpalatable as possible to those who he 
knew would not like it ; he carefully studied 
every word he wrote, so as to avoid touching 
their sensibilities. He might have said that 
the charge:; were disproved, as some had been ; 
but, for the reason stttted, the milder language was 
used. The hon. member for Gregory had said 
that the matter ought not to have been jostled 
through. How had it been jostled through? The 
committee was appointed in consequence of 
charges made against the Crown Solicitor, and 
those charges had been fairly investigated. The 
hon. member said he made the charges in the 
interest of the public, and if the hon. member had 
the public interest so much at heart, why did he 
not bring forw,rd the matter earlier in the ses­
sion, and then there could have been no possi­
bility of any jostling? It seemed that it occurred 
to the hon. member a long time ago that it was 
desirable to make a change, but he had deferred 
taking any steps to bring about an inquiry until 
after the statements were made in Committee of 
Supply. The committee was asked for on the 7th 
October, at which time very few expected that 
the House would have sat as long as it had done. 
Could the hon. member expect any committee to 
deal properly with the general queotion in the 
limited time at their disposal? The remarks of 
the hon. member respecting the committee were 
totally unjustified. At the request of the hon. 
member he moved for the committee, although 
when he did so he knew he would be the chair­
man, and that was a position he was not anxious 
to take as he did not think that he had sufficient 
experience of committee work to perform the 
duties of chairman properly. The evidence which 
the hon. member gave before the committee re­
presented the Crown Solicitor as being no better 
than he ought to be-that was putting the hon. 
member's opinion in a mild way. The hon. 
member's charges of vexatious delays in connec­
tion with his business transactions with :Mr. 
Little were not sustained by the evidence. It 
had not been shown that the hon. member was 
put to any unnecessary trouble to obtain his cer­
tificate. 

Mr. L UMLEY HILL : But Jliir. l\Iorehead 
was. 

Mr. NORTON said, it seemed that the hon. 
member was determined to make Mr. Little 
appear very bad in spite of whatever evidence 
might be brought forward. The treatment 
which the committee had received from the hon. 
members for JI.Iitchell and Gregory, particularly 
the latter, was most cowardly. The committee 
were nominated because they were disinterested 
in the matter, and they had done their best to 
elicit the truth and give a just verdict. What 
was the result? They brought up a report 
which showed that they were disinterested, and 
then they were almsed in the round est numbers 
and were almost told they were fools-and all 
that simply because they had not dealt with the 
general question, which they had not had time to 
inquire into. They were deputed to inquire into 
the working of the Crown Solicitor's Office, and 
in making such an inquiry were they to ignore 
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the head of the office? It seemed to him that 
the right thing to do was to start with the head 
of the office. The arguments which had been 
used by hon. members were the most frivolous 
he had ever listened to in his life. By heavens, 
he was ashamed to sit there and listen to them ! 
The gentleman who had Jnade those statements 
might have brought forward some evidence to 
substantiate them if he could. The hon. mem­
ber for Gregory, besides his own evidence, had 
adduced that of Mr. Thornton with refer­
ence to the Hoffnung case and that of lVIr. 
Chancellor. The hon. member for Dalby had 
rather complained about being called upon. 

Mr. SIMPSON : I did not. 
Mr. NORTON said the hon. member said 

that he did not know why he had been called, 
and that if he had known he should be called 
upon to give that evidence he wonld not have 
come at all. 

Mr. SIMPSON : I did not say so. 
Mr. NORTON said he had understood the 

hon. member to say so, bnt as the hon. member 
corrected him he would not repeat the state­
ment. The hon. member was named by the hon. 
member for Gregory to give evi<lence with l'e­

gard to those particular land cases, and that was 
why the hon. member was called. That did not 
look like inquiring into the working of the office : 
it rather looked like instituting or following up 
charges against the Crown Solicitor. " 

Mr. L U.MLI<JY HILL : It was simply with 
reference to the working of the office. 

Mr. NORTOX said if that were so the com­
mittee were bound to inquire into those charges. 
He had not a word to say about what had been 
stated by the hon. member for Dalby, but he 
held that the committee had been very unfairly 
attacked in this matter. They had been asked 
again by the hon. member for Gregory to 
call Mr_ Raff. ·what was that for? He had 
been given to understand that :VIr. Raff was very 
anxiou~ to come forward; but when he came 
he had no charge to make, and the whole 
a.ffair looked very like a farce. The other wit­
nesses called at Mr. Hill's reque»t were Mr. 
Davenport and Mr. Roberts. Besides those 
gentlemen, Mr. Griffith was asked to attend 
at his (Mr. Xorton's) suggestion, and Mr. 
Keane at the suggestion of Mr. Little. The 
action of the committee in allowing the Crown 
Solicitor to be present had been challenged, but 
he maintained that the Crown Solicitor had 
every right to be present and to hear every word 
that was said against him. However, as he had 
not had much experience with committees he 
had consulted those who were in a position to 
give sound advice, and he might mention that 
the Speaker had stated that in his opinion the 
committee were quite justified in allowing Mr. 
I,ittle to be present. He took his stand on 
the principle of fairplay. The position of Mr. 
Little in this matter had been similar to that 
of a criminal on his trial, because the result of 
the inquiry would affect him and him only. 
What would the gentlemen who had made the 
statement against Mr. Little benefit or lose 
by the result? Nobody would believe that 
they were so malicious as to have brought 
charges against JYir. Little to damage him 
personally. If the result was in J\Ir. Little's 
favour the only conclusion would be that they 
had been premature in their jnrlgrnents. The 
Crown Solicitor, on the other hand, stood as an 
accused man, and if the case was proved against 
him he would forfeit not only his position as 
Crown Solicitor but also the position he held as 
a gentleman highly esteemed hy nearly every 
man in the colony. That was the reason why 
the Crown Solicitor had every J'ight t,c> b<> pre' 

sent and to hear every worrl that was said 
against him. The hon. member for the Gregory 
objected to the presence of Mr. Little because 
he thought that some people might be put out 
of countenance, but he (.:\fr. N orton) did not 
think that people ought to be put out of coun­
tenance by the presence of a man who had been 
accused. He (Mr. Norton) did not often make 
charges, but when he did he preferred that those 
against whom he had made the charges should be 
present to hear every word he had to say­
That objection seemed to him to be unworthy 
of the hon. member. An objection had also 
been taken to the fact that Mr. Little had been 
allowed to examine Mr. Hill, he being a member 
of the House. He (Mr. Norton) did not at 
first consent to this, and he took advice and 
ascertained that it was competent for the com­
mittee to grant the privilege asked for. He 
represented that to the committee, showing how 
time would be saved, and left the committee to 
decide the matter. Surely that was a very small 
matter for hon. members to take exception to. 
The hem. member for the Mitchell had told the 
House that the first part of the third section of 
the report, stating-

" That ~Ir. Hill was under the impression that hiB 
charge was well founded is to ~ome extent borne out by 
the fact of his having removed his business, &e."-

was an insult to the hon. member ; but what 
more could the committee say? They could not 
say it had been proved : it was only borne out 
to ~ome extent, and that was what they said. 
The committee had told the truth, and the 
whole truth ; more than the truth they would 
not tell for any man. He did not wish to give 
offence to any hon. member, but he would not 
sacrifice his conscientious convictions to pleasP 
anyone. There was only one other matter to 
which he desired to refer-namely, a remark of 
the hon. member for Dalby in 1·eference to a 
<]UeKtion which had been put to him. The hon. 
gentleman, in reply to questions, said-

" By the Chairman: You were not aware of anything; 
illegal1n the action you too le with regard to that land? 
No. 

"If you had had any thought of any illegal action, 
you would not have employed 1\iessr.:-.. Little and Browne, 
knowing that l\Ir. Little, the Crown Solicitor, was con~ 
nected with that firm P That is a question I think I 
should resent being asked. I cannot conceive the possi­
bility that I should act illegally or employ any solicitors 
to act illegally for me. 

"Then the fact of your employing Little and Browne, 
lcnowing 1\Ir. Little was connected with that firm and 
was also Crown Solicitor, was evidence that you thought 
you were acting in a correct way r I do not know 
wnether it is evidence or not; it is a subject that has 
never entered my mind." · 

It appeared to him (Mr. N orton) that if the hon. 
membP.r had known that he was acting illegally 
it was not at all likely that he would have gone 
to the Crown Solicitor for his advice. Had the 
hon. member been acting fraudulently he would 
have gone to a solicitor of a very different 
standing. Those questions were asked in conse­
quence of a previous one, which was as 
followed:-

"Can you remember the pa.rt.icular statement~ h1 that 
Bill? The principal statement was t.hat myself and 
friends had acquired land by fraud and illegally." 

The hon. member was inclined to resent the 
first-mentioned questions, because he did not un­
derstand the motive which he (Mr. Norton) had 
in asking them. He wished to show that the hon_ 
member, having been charged with an illegal 
act, took a course which was calculated to show 
that he was ignorant of having done so. He had 
thought of mentioning the subject before, but 
had delayed doing so in the expectation that the 
subject would be referred to in the course of the 
debate, and a better opportunity would be afforded 
to him o{ expl9,ining, If t.he hon; memher had not 
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referred to it, he hail marked the passltge and 
made a note to explain his reason for asking- the 
questions. He hoped that explanlLtion would he 
satisfactory to the House and to the hon. mem­
ber. 

:iV[r. SI::YIPSON: Hear, hear. 
::VIr. NORTON said he would only state, in 

conclusion, that in connection with this matter 
the committee had done their very best to carry 
out the duty which devolved upon them in con­
sequence of the resolution to appoint .this com­
mittee. Every member of the committee had, 
he believed, conscientiously done his duty ; and 
if after this explanation any hon. member 
chose to be dissatisfied with the action of 
the committee he could not help it. He hlLd 
pointed out their motives for hlLving gone into 
the charges ;-the explanation he har1 made 
should be ample for any reasonable man. He 
had also pointed out that if they had reported 
distinctly that the system should be changed, 
they would not only have gone outside their 
duties but have acted in a most unreasonable 
and ,;tterly foolish manner. He would now 
leave the matter in the hands of hon. members. 

The COLOXIAL SECRETARY said he 
had purposely avoided speaking till the close 
of the dibate, but he did not think it proper 
that the debate should be closed without a ::Yiinis­
ter of the Crown speaking on the subject. He 
regretted exceedingly the tone which the debate 
had taken. ·without going through the rather 
voluminous report that had been placed before 
them, he could safely say that he approved most 
thoroughly of the concluding- paragraph of the 
report:-

"In conclusion, your Committee are of opinion that 
none of the charges against the Crown Solicitor hav-e 
been sustained; nor has it been shown that the interests 
of the Crown, whose officer he is, have in any way been 
neglected.'' 

In fact, he never had a doubt, nor a shadow of a 
doubt about it; and it was no compliment to 
1\fr. Little to say so; and he could answer for 
the rest of the Ministers that they never felt any 
doubt about it. Misunder•tandings would arise, 
even in 'powers-of-attorney drawn up by the best 
lawyers. He would give an instance in point 
from his own experience. Some years ago a 
power-of-attorney was left with him to do a 
"reat many things connected with stations, 
~nd a po\ver-of-attorney was given to the 
brother of the person for whom he was 
acting, both being drawn by Mr. Iceton, one of 
the best lawyers in Sydney. The power-of-at· 
torney given to the brother of the gentleman for 
whom he was acting was supposed to control the 
power-of-attorney which he (Mr. Palmer) pos­
sessed. What was the result? \Vhen they 
came to selling stations, which he had full power 
to do it was found that the power-of-attorney 
which was supposed to control his, gave really no 
power whatever to interfere with him, and could 
not transfer a station which his (Mr. Palmer's) 
could. That was a sample of mistakes that 
might be made in powers-of-attorney, even 
though drawn up by clever lawyers .. He pa~sed 
for nothing all that had been said to-mght 
about the power-of-attorney. He felt very 
deeply on the subject. Mr. Little was a very 
old and valued personal friend of his own. The.y 
had been intimately connected for years, and It 
would be fulsome for him to praise Mr. Little 
before the House. But he did not need to be 
praised, either before the House or the colony. 
For years past, Mr. Little, speaking on the posi­
tion of the Crown Solicitor, had always expressed 
to him his opinion that it would be better that 
the Crown Solicitor should have no private prac­
tice. The only reason he gave for continuing it 
w:ts one which he himself had always entertained, 

and that was the mere question of expense. If 
the House were determined to have a Crown 
Solicitor without private practice, they must ex­
pect to pay for it. There was the que,,gtion in a 
nut-shell. Mr. Little was quite willing, as 
he understood from him, if the Government 
saw fit to appoint a, Crown Solicitor with­
out private practice, to acept it, with an in­
creased salary and a staff to be provided. The 
whole thing was a simple question of expense. 
He (Mr. Palmer) was Colonial Secretary in 18GI 
when the agreement was made with Mr. Little 
as to carrying on private practice, and he had 
never seen any reason to regret it. The duties 
of the office had been thoroughly performed, and 
the Crown had suffered nothing at the hands of 
the firm of Little and Browne~ More than tlmt, 
Little and Browne had lost more by losing their 
constituents than ever they had gained by carry­
ing on the business of the Crown. He did not 
intend to detain the House. He hoped the re­
port would be agreed to without a division. lt 
was due to the character of l\fr. Little; and 
when a little of the heat that had ari,en on the 
subject had died away, he was quite satisfied 
that members who had said unpleasant thing" 
would be the first to regret them. He knew 
positively that the hon. member for ::Vlitchell hatl 
just as high an opinion of Mr. Little as he had­
he had said so himself to him that ewning. He 
thoroughly agreed with the last portion of the 
report, and hoped it would he adopted as a whole. 
The report had heen drawn very carefully; 
indeed, he had never seen a report where the 
evidence was so particularly specified, and it did 
great credit to the hon. gentleman \Vho tlrew 
it up. 

:!\fr. HEA said that those hon. members who 
were not either members of the committee or 
witnesses summoned before it had not heen 
well treated. The document was put into 
their hands to-day, and they were asked to 
give an opinion upon it at once. How 
could they be expected to form anything like a 
just conclusion in that summary way? He had 
gone through the evidence as carefully as he 
could in the time, and the conclusion he came to 
was that the hon. members who spoke in 
the early part of the evening had very good 
cause for requiring the investigation-it was very 
evident that there had been a jumble of public 
and prirate business in the Crown Bolicitor's 
office. When one partner in a firm took the 
private practice and the other the public practice, 
such a system could never be expected to work 
well. He had been astonished to hear the 
Attorney-General justify the existing system ; 
but it was certainly an unpardonable thing that 
one partner of a firm should appear for the 
plaintiff in a case and the other for the defen­
dant. \Vith regard to the failnre of justice at 
Hockhampton, that seemed to be fully proved, 
through the failure of the Crown Solicitor to 
send a competent person to instruct the Crown 
Prosecutor. The interests of the public had been 
neglected in the most flagrant manner, and it 
was the old thing, that private interests had 
been studied before the public good, as had 
been the case with the steel rails. 

<,luestion put, and the House divided :­

Ans, 20. 
::\Iessrs. Palm er, }fell wraith, Beor, :X orton, Dongla.fii, 

Low, Stevens, ::\Iiles, BayneR, Kellett, Cooper, 11. 1r. 
Palmer, 'l'hompson, Archer, Hamilton, Groom, Frn~er. 
IIorwitz, Griffith, and Persse. 

Xoros, 4. 
Messrs. Hill, Simpson, ~Iorehead, and Davenport. 

C~uestion resolved in the affirmative. 
Mr. MOREHEAD said he would move the ad­

journment of the House to call attention to the 
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fact that the question had been improperly put. 
The hon. member for Gregory distinctly moved, 
as an amendment, that the report be rejected. 

::Yir. GRIFl<'ITH: He only said he intended 
to make the motion. 

JYir. JYIOREHEAD said he preferred his own 
memory without any corrections from the hon. 
member for North Brisbane. He believed he 
was truthful, but the hon. member was not. 
The amendment of the hon. member forGregory 
was not only moved but was seconded, and the 
division was not a test in any way whatever. It 
was not for himself or the hon. member for Gregory 
to put the question ; it was for the Speaker to 
do so. It was rather an extraordinary thing 
that the Government should have stood by the 
report-a report which, if it meant anything, 
meant a very serious charge against members on 
their own side. If the Government had such 
love and affection for the Crown Solicitor that 
they would back up a report which whit.ewa"hed 
him while it cast a slur upon members upon their 
own side, all he could say was that he was sorry 
for them. Certain members, out of strong per­
sonal feeling and regard to :Mr. Robert Little, had 
voted as they would not have voted had other 
things been equal. 

Mr. KELLETT: No. 
Mr. lHOREHl<JAD said the hon. member 

could say "X o " until he was black in the face. 
Mr. Little had written him a letter stating that 
the evidence contained a statement which was 
untrue ; and now that they had adopted the 
report that untruth would remain for all time 
on the " Votes and Proceedings." How had the 
hon. member for Gregory been treated in that 
report? His word had been preferred to that of 
an effete oltl man. It was true that that man 
occupied a certain position somewhere else, but 
was his statement to be taken as against that of 
the hon. member for G·reg<lry ~ He had never known 
the word of the hon. member for Gregory to be 
doubted ; and in this case it had been collaterally 
confirmed by his own statement. Yet their 
statements were to be overridden by the state­
ment of an old man who was well-known to be 
almost fatuous. That was what the House had 
done that night. If the rules and Standing 
Orders of the Honse were brought into force the 
amendment, properly speaking, would be carried. 
\Vhy the question had not been properly put he 
left Mr. Speaker to decide. Here was a report 
which brancled supporters of the Government as 
men who were not to be trusted-as men whose 
word was not to be relied upon ; and it had been 
carri~d by :M:r. Little's strong personal friends. 
:lvir. Browne also had friends in that House 
-men whom he had paid. The hon. member 
for lHaryborough was one of his hirelings; the 
hon. member had written for l\Ir. Browne's paper, 
and had been paid for so doing, and he ought not 
to have voted upon that question. There were 
other hon. members who should not have voted. 
He would not describe them further. Mr. 
Speaker would know to whom he referred. They 
had a majority, who for personal and political 
reasons had supported the adoption of a report 
which was untruthful, which was not based upon 
the evidence taken by the committee. The de­
duction from the evidence, as it appeared in the 
report, was not that which an honest man would 
have drawn from it. Upon the admission of the 
hon. member who moved the adoption of the 
report the evidence was incomplete. 

Mr. NOR TO~ : I said the report was. 
Mr. ::YIOREHEAD said the House shoulcl not 

have been asked to adopt an incomplete report. 
If hon. members would read the evidence they 
would see that the report was not only incom­
plete but inaccurate. It seemed to him that 

1880-5 D 

certain members of that House-and more 
especially the hon. member for Gregory-had 
been put upon their trial. He would ask how 
it was that l\Ir. Little was allowed to cross-ex­
amine witnesses. He did not believe that such 
a case had been paralleled, and he did not believe 
there was a case in their parliamentary procedure 
where a person who was not a member of a 
committee was allowed to sit in the room and to 
cross-examine witnesses. \Vhy, the hon. ll1€m­
ber for the Gregory was treated as if he was on 
his trial-as if he was in the dock-and it was 
an insult to Parlhtment that such a state of 
things should have existed. If such a state of 
things was to go on-that the Crown Solicitor 
was to be allowed to rule a committee of the 
House, and cross-examine witnesses when he 
thought fit, in the same way as if he was 
in the Old Bailey-where was it to end? 
He would repeat that a more disgraceful com­
mittee never sat in that House, and in saying 
that he was within the mark-in fact, that was 
the opinion of persons outside of the House as 
well as that of hon. members. The committee 
had not done their work as they should have 
done. They dawdled away their time until they 
knew they were nearing the end of the session, 
and they dared not sift the matter in connection 
with Messrs. Little and Browne.; but at the end 
of the session-the last day but one on which 
they knew the House would meet-they brought 
up a morbid report, full of figures and full of 
idiotcy, and got the House to assent to it-as 
he had already said- most improperly. It 
remained to be "aid that thiH one-sicled re­
port was foisted upon the House in this 
way : that the four members who voted 
against it were those who were apparently 
on their trial-and therefore it might be taken 
that the adoption of the report was a condem­
nation of those four hon. members. He would 
say thiK, that "o far as he was concerned, he 
would leave no stone unturned-although he had 
not hitherto taken any prominent part against 
Little and Browne-to prove the iniquity that 
had existed in the conduct of public business by 
that firm. He had been told by hon. members 
.on both sides of the House tliat they did not 
believe in the dual position of the Crown ::lolici­
tor, yet when it came to a division he found it 
was quite different. It aid not matter to him, 
personally, whether the combination of offices 
was continued; but the time would come 
when it must be severed, and the time would 
come when the corruption would be seen-cor­
ruption which had been already partly indicated 
-arising out of the combination, and it would 
be found how prejudicial it was to the interests 
of the colony. He was certain that neither }Ir. 
Little nor l\Ir. Browne would be as rich as each 
gentleman was that day were it not for the com­
bination of offices. He would not say that these 
men had robbed the ~tate, but they had been 
placed by the State in a peculiar position to 
amass money. For years and years they had 
occupied offices free of rent, and for years and 
years they had got business from the fact of one 
partner being Crown Solicitor. Yet this mher­
able report made no allusion to the facts the 
committee was appointed to inquire into. 
The direction of the House was a specific 
one-namely, to inquire into and report 
upon the working of the Crown Solicitor's 
Office ; but, instead of that, they brought up a 
report that did not attempt to deal with that 
question, but merely said that Mr. Little was a 
very honest man, and that the charges against 
the Crown Solicitor had not been sustained. 
They were not asked to express any opinion of 
the Crown Solicitor, but merely of the working 
of the Crown Solicitor's Office, and yet this was 
the report which the House in its wisdom had 
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thouuht fit to adopt. He considered that the 
repo;:'t was a distinct insult to the Hnnse. A 
certain business was deputed to a committee of 
the House-to give their opinion on a certain 
subject- but they did not do so. 'l'hey 
had laugh~d at the House, and the House 
had accepted a wipe in the face, and \Yas ap­
parently very thankful for it. The statements in 
the repor·t were not borne out by the evidence, 
and were itumlting to rnany hon. n1ernber8 ; and 
it w""' derogatory to the House to have accepted 
them. There wns one other matter he would 
refer to, viz., the fnnrth seetiun in the report, 
which referred to the charge of two guineas 
made hv the Crown Solicitor for initialling a 
power-of-attorney. Now, a more iniquitous and 
improper charge could not be made. As he had 
staterl in the House, he held a power-of-attorney 
from his partner at ham e, and for merely getting 
it initialled by Mr. ltobert Little he was charged 
two guineas. 

J\Ir. KORTOX: I donntthinkthataccnsation 
wa< sust>tined. There were five initials on the 
deed. 

Mr. l\IOREHEAD sai<l that the power-of­
attorney was drawn up hy Little and Browne 
from his partner, who was now in London, to 
himself, and, as the hon. member had stated, it 
had been initialled four or five time" by l\lr. 
llobert Little. On each occ>tsion a sum of two 
guineas was paid. He himself, on the last occa­
sion, took the power-of-attorney to JHr. Little, 
and ren1arked, "You ha Ye ~een this before." 
l\Ir. Little smilPrl, and, \\·ithout looking at the 
document, put the letters "E. L." on the back 
of it, and he (Mr. J\Iorehead) had to pay another 
two guineas. He would ask hrm. members 
whether the committee should not h>tve made 
some other reference to that state of things than 
what they did make, which \Yas simply this:-

'· Referring to the charge of .£::2 2s. made by the Crown 
Solieit0r for certifying to ~nfliciency of powers of attor­
ney, &c. (20!1·211). your committee haYe a~rHtained 
that a regulation published by the Lauds Department 
in 1869 (35) reqnirt-s that in certain cases applieations 
for transfer must be aecompanied hy the Crown 
Solicitor's certificate. fJ.'he fee is fixed by llr. Little 
(35), but i~ not charged in cases referred to him by the 
Lands Department (35-45)." 

He would give the hon, member for Toowoomba 
(Mr. Groom) credit for holding a different opinion 
from other hon. members who had spoken on the 
subject, and for stating that he was not in favour 
of the report. As that report stood, it was a 
disgrace to their ''Votes and Proceeding!!," and he 
was sorry to think that the members ,,f the 
Government and those who generally supported 
them should have voted for the adoption of the 
report, and have thus cast a slur on several mem­
bers on their side of the House. He moved that 
the House do now adjourn. 

The SPEAKER said that as objection had 
been taken to the way in which he had stated 
the question, he would explain to the House how 
it had been put. The hon. member for Gregory 
on first rising expressed his intention of moving 
an amendment to reject the report; but he (the 
Speaker) did not understand him to move it 
formally. The hon. member continued to speak 
for about three-quarters of an hour, and at the 
conclusion he moved the adjournment of the 
debate, which question was put on his motion. 
If there was any fault the mistake was made by 
the hon. member commencing his speech with 
one motion and concluding with another. 

The MINISTER FOR WORKS said he 
wished to say a few words in reference to what 
had fallen from the hon. member. The hon. 
member must know that the members of the 
Government did not all vote for the adoption of 
the report. Two, of whom he was one, did not 

vote for it. He never saw the report until it 
wa& put into his hands that evening. He be­
Jie,·ed it was circulated that morning, but, seeing· 
how large the report was, and how much "vi­
deuce it contained, they were asked to come to a 
decision very hastily. Fpon an important ques-· 
tion such ns was dealt with in this report, mem­
bers of the House should have a longer period for· 
consideration. He h>td no mind in the case 
until he heard the member for Mitchell making 
his speech in the course of the rlebate, in which 
he drew the attention of the House to questions-
624 and 625. "When the hon. member read these 
questions he (Mr. Mncrossan) came to the deter­
mination, not having read the report, that he could 
not vote for it. The answers to those questions ap­
pearPd to his n1ind so strong, and staggered him so 
much, that he could n0t in conscience vote for· 
the ac1option of the report, and, therefore, he re· 
frailled from voting; and he believed one of his 
colleagues was actuated by the same motives. 
Of course, hi~ other colleagues had voted accord­
ing to their consciences ; but if he had imagined 
for <•ne single moment that either the member· 
for the Gregory or the member for the nlitchell 
was upon his trial, he should have voted against 
the n'port, even upon the strength of those two· 
ans,ver>. He did not, however, think that those 
ho'L members were upon their trial, and he was. 
of opinion tlmt those hon. members were mis­
taken in thinking that they were. 

i\tr. MOREHEAD said he accepted the ex­
planation of the hon. gentleman, and with­
drew all that he had said against the Mini>trv if 

· the ~Iinister for \V orb and his colleague dill irot 
vote for the <t<loption of the report. 

The MINISTER }'OR WOEKS said the 
members of the Govel'nment ha<l voted as indi­
vidual memhers upon this question; they voted 
together whPn they voted >tS a Govermllent. 
Those were the motives which had actuated him 
and his colleague the Minister for Lands ; an<l he· 
would repeat that if he for a single moment 
imagined that the hon. member for the Gregory 
or the hon. member for the ::\litchell was upon 
his trial, or that the hon member for the 
Gregory's words were pitted ag>tinst those of a 
member of another House whose name he should 
not mentinu, he would have voted against the· 
adoption of the report. 

Mr. LU~ILEY HILL said he took advantage· 
of the motion for adjournment to say a few 
words of explanation about the steps that he 
took to show up wha' he had considered was an 
a.buse bv one of the <•.ficers of the Crown. Hfr 
had first moved for a t·eturn of the expenditure 
in connection with tLe Crown Solicitor's Officfr 
for a term of three years, and he took the 
earliest opportunity of ob~ecting-that was when 
the Estimates came on, which he thought was­
the proper time to objent to any malversation 
of any public office. He had no idea that the 
statement of facts-charges, if they liked to call 
them so-which he made from his own knowledge 
and from a thorough belief and conviction-would 
have led to such an acrimonious debate as this. 
He had trusted that it would impress upon thfr 
Government thQ necessity of speedily doing away 
with the two very incompatible positions occu­
pied by the Crown Solicitor and Messrs. Little 
and Browne. With regard to the statement of 
the hon. member for Blackall that he (Mr. Hill} 
had stated that the matter would have fallen 
to the ground if he had not been challenged and 
traversed in his statements by the Hon. D. F. 
Roberts, he might state that the hon. member 
(Mr. Archer) was mistaken, as he should not have 
let the matter drop, but should have continu­
ally applied to the Government and urged them 
to make some alteration. If no alteration had 
been effected he should have taken further 
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steps, and he intended now to see an alte­
ration made if he could manage it. He had 
done all he could, so far, in furtherance 
of the object. He had written to England for 
the power-of-attorney and trusted that he sho~ld 
soon have it. Hon. members must not deceive 
themselves with the idea that in !l"oing to a 
lawyer with a power-of-attorney It was not 
an advantage to have one that the lawyer had 
only to look at the brand !'t the _back, 
scribble his initials on, and take h1s two gumeas. 
If one took up a power-of-attorney which had 
been prepared by o~her solicitors it was eas_y 
to find fault with It, no matter how ably It 
might have been prepared. That was the reas~n 
why he aot his next power-of-attorney, the one m 
favour of Mr. Morehead, drawn up by Little and 
Browne. He maintained that the qro~n Soli­
citor had enjoyed undue advantages m his offic.e 
over other solicitors, and that he had got busi­
ness which would not otherwise have come to him. 
He (Mr. Hill) was not the only one. It w!'s, 
however, hard to get people to come and give 
evidence of such an unpleasant nature bef_ore a 
select committee, but he was perfectly satisfied 
that the outside public were perfectly well aware 
of the abuse by this time. At all events, i~ t~ese 
old long-standina abuses and contradiCtiOns 
were to be perpet;;_ated it was as well that they 
should have the sanction of the House and of 
such a majority as they had. th!'t evening. If 
members would go on sanctwmng what must 
obviously be to any intelligent man an abuse in 
power nnd position they could do it. He would 
lend no help, and on every occasion that he 
considered reform was required he would urge 
it no matter if he found himself in a smaller 
m'inority than he did to-night. 

Mr. SIMPSON said he felt they ought not to 
have been left in the position that they were. 
The report condemned itself when it stated-

" Your Committee therefore recommend that your 
Honourable House take steps to procure such ~urther 
etidence as is required before a sound conclusiOn can 
be arrived at." 
'\V as not that condemnatory ? It was also 
contradictory. At the end Mr. Little said 
he would make a statement-he said he would 
only refer to Mr. Hill's evidence, but he referred 
to everybody who had gi':en evidence be_fore him. 
He (Mr Simpson) certamly entered his protest 
against the adoption of the report, and did not 
think it was a fair thing to put before the 
House. 

Mr. PERSSE called attention to the state of 
the House. 

Quorum formed. 

Question-That the House do now adjourn­
put. 

The PREMIER said he would move an amend· 
ment that the adjournment be until Tuesday but 
for his promise that Friday would be devoted to 
private business, if the members who had busi· 
ness on the paper actually wished to go on. 
He would do what he could to make a House 
to-morrow, if members who had private business 
intended to go on, but if there was no such de­
sire he would propose that the adjournment 
be until Tuesday, with the intention of not 
meeting again after the present sit~ing. 
As it Heemed that the members who had private 
busine"s on the paper did not wish to go on, he 
would move that the words "until Tuesday next" 
be added to the motion. 

Question-That the words proposed to be added 
be so added-put and passed. 

:Motion, as amended, pa•sed. 

The House adjourned at 12 o'clock. 

Parliament prorogued by following Proclamation in 
Gazette .Extraordinary, Friday, 19th l'lovember :-

" PROCLAMATION by His Excellency 
(L.s.] "the Honourable JosHUA P>:l'ER BELL, 

JosHuA P. BELL, "President of the Legislative Coun .. 
.tl.dminilltralor. " cil of the Colony of Queensland, 

"and Administrator of the Gove~'n .. 
" ment thereof. 

" WHEREAS the Parliament of Queensland now stands 
"Adjourned to Tuesday, the 'twenty-third day of 
u November instant, and it is expedient to Prorogue the 
"same: Now, therefore, I, The Honourable JosHUA 
"PETER BELL, in pursuance or the power and authority 
"vested in me as Administrator of the Government 
u aforesaid, do, by thls my Proclamation, Prorogue 
"the said Parliament to Tuesday, the fourth day of 
u January, 1881. 

" Given under my Hand and Seal, at Government 
H House, Brisbane, this nineteenth day of Novem .. 
"ber, in the year of our Lord one thousand eight 
"hundred and eighty, and in the forty-fourth year 
"of Her Majesty's reign. 

'~By Command, 

"A. H. p ALMER. 

"GOD SAVE TilE QU.EEN!" 




